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Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page
(New schools that were not open for instruction for
the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete

or submit an annual report this year).
Created: 07/15/2019 -« Last updated: 11/01/2019

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION

a. SCHOOL NAME FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL

(Select name from the drop down menu)

al. Popular School Name (No response)
(Optional)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of NYCDOE Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

Please select the correct authorizer as of
June 30, 2019 or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYC CSD 3

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 01/2005
e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 07/2005
INSTRUCTION

1/7



f. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission is to deliver a rich and rigorous educational experience in order to develop academically
high performing students with the leadership, character, and knowledge to achieve success in high
school and beyond by focusing on a culture of academic achievement, respect, self discovery, and

community.

g. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools

only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief heading followed by a description of each Key Design Elements
(KDE). KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the school’s
mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. The
design elements may include a specific content area focus; unique student populations to be
served; specific educational programs or pedagogical approaches; unique calendar, schedule, or
configurations of students and staff; and/or innovative organizational structures and systems.

Variable 1 Rigorous Standards based Curricula All course curricula at
FLI are based on and aligned to the New York Common Core
Standards. Our coursework prepares students for high
school, college, and a career.

Variable 2 Formative and Summative Assessments Students are
regularly assessed. Data from assessments drive instruction
and inform adjustments to the curriculum, if needed.
Assessments are also used to provide students, teachers,
and families with critical feedback on students' progress
throughout the year. FLI staff utilize the results of these
assessments to inform programmatic decision making and
student placement in small group instruction.

Variable 3 Targeted Academic Interventions FLI students participate in
small group instruction during the regular school day to
receive remedial or accelerated instruction based on his or
her specific needs. These needs are typically identified
through computer based diagnostic assessments or
individual reading assessments. We also provide Saturday
instruction to students identified as needing additional
instructional time from our period benchmark results.

Variable 4 Supportive Environment for Social Emotional Development
FLI follows the Responsive Classroom approach to building a
positive school community and developing our students
socially and emotionally. All teachers, administrators and the
Student Affairs staff participate in Responsive classroom
techniques and structures. We have also begun
implementing certain aspects of Restorative Justice practices
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Variable 5

Variable 6

Variable 7

Variable 8
Variable 9

Variable 10

Need additional space for

variables

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED
ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19
SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT

ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

in our Middle School.

Professional Development Staff are provided with weekly
Professional Development. Our weekly PD time is structured
to allow teachers to work in Professional Learning
Communities to collaboratively grow and develop in their
pedagogy to subsequently improve student achievement.

Extended Day and Year After the instructional day ends at
2:30pm, our students participate in our Extended Day
program, which lasts until 4:45 pm. Additionally, all are
encouraged to participate in our 4 week Summer Academy
program which starts in July.

Enrichment Program The Enrichment Program is part of our
Extended Day program in which students take exploratory
courses and Physical Education. Exploratory courses include
art, music, coding, dance, drumming, cooking, and yearbook.

(No response)
(No response)

(No response)

No

https://www.futureleadersinstitute.orqg/

387

354

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program

students)
Check all that apply

Grades Served

K. 1,2,3,45,6,7,8
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11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT No
WITH A CHARTER OR

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES
Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-207?

No, just one site.

School Site 1 (Primary)

ml. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Physical Address Phone Number District/CSD Grades to be Receives Rental

Served at Site
for coming year

Assistance for
Which Grades (If

(K5,69, etc.) yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No).

Site 1 134 W 122nd St 2126782868 NYC CSD 3 K8 No
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mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Phone
Contact
for After
Hours
Emerge
ncies

Name Work Phone

John Harrison York

Alyssa Brown

Alyssa Brown

Alyssa Brown

Jessica Castro

John Harrison York

m1lb. Is site 1 in public (co-

located) space or in private

space?

Co located Space

mlc. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Site 1

Date school Is school

will leave working with

current co NYCDOE to

location expand into
current
space?

N/A No

If so, list year Is school

expansion working with

will occur. NYCDOE to
move to
separate
space?

No

5/7

Alternate Phone

Email Address

If so, list the
proposed
space and
year planned
for move

N/A

School at Full
Capacity at
Site

Yes



IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

(No response)

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

(No response)
CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR

nl. Were there any revisions to No
the school’s charter during the
2018-19 school year? (Please
include approved or pending
material and non-material

charter revisions).

ATTESTATION

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report.

Name John Harrison York
Position Executive Director
Phone/Extension

Email
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p- Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board
President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter,
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We
understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been
deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our
charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on

your mobile device to signh your name).

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date 2019/08/01

Thank you.
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Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/15/2019

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of NYCDOE Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)
(For technical reasons, please re select

authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT https://data.nysed.qgov/profile.php?instid=800000058358
CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided.)

1/1



E Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

Created: 10/28/2019 - Last updated: 11/01/2019

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Board of Regents authorized and NYCDOE authorized charter schools only. Complete the tables provided.
List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, and indicate whether
the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals by November 1st.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

If performance data is not available by August 1st, please state this in the last column and update by
November 1st.

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Student Measure Used to Goal Met or Not Met Indicate if data is not
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress available. If/when
Toward Attainment of available, Describe
Goal Efforts School Will
Take If Goal Is Not
Met

Our ELA dipped
below our 2017 2018
ELA scores by 7
percentage points.
The Board and the
Leadership Team
have designed and
have begun to
implement an
aggressive plan to
dramatically improve
our ELA performance
for the 2019 2020
school year. These
efforts include
deploying two K 4
reading
interventionists (an
RTI methodology) to
support young
struggling readers
that have been
identified through 3rd
grade ELA scores and
our own benchmark
assessments for K 2

Based on the
students and teacher

proficiency rates on

1/15



Academ
ic Goal
1

Academ
ic Goal
2

the New York State
ELA examination, the
school will
demonstrate positive
academic growth in
each year of the
charter term.
(Relevant for schools
serving grades 3 8)

Based on the
proficiency rates on
the New York State
Math examination,
the school will
demonstrate positive
academic growth in
each year of the
charter term.
(Relevant for schools
serving grades 3 8)

NYS ELA exam scores

NYS Math exam
scores

2/15

Not Met

Met

input. We have also
employed an ELA
coach to support our
teachers with
creating strategies
for improvement of
teaching of common
core ELA standards.
Through the use of U
of Chicago's STEP
and our own
benchmark
assessments we
target specific
standards where our
students are
struggling and
provide intervention
methodologies (pull
out resources) and
classroom teaching
strategies.
Additionally, we have
narrowed the focus of
our Saturday
Academies to support
ELA test preparation
to ensure all of our
students gain both
proper remediation of
classroom instruction
and targeted test
preparation for NYS
ELA assessments.

We did not meet this
goal for the ELL,
SWD, and FRPLP
populations. We
continue to focus on
developing our SPED



Academ
ic Goal
3

Academ
ic Goal
4

Where the school has
an eligible subgroup
population (deemed
5 or more students)
of English Language
Learners, students
with disabilities,
and/or student
eligible for the Free
or Reduce Price
Lunch Program, the
school will
demonstrate positive
academic growth on
the New York state
ELA examination
proficiency rates for
those applicable in
each year of the
charter term.
(Relevant for schools
serving grades 3 8).

Where the school has
an eligible subgroup
population (deemed
5 or more students)
of English Language
Learners, students
with disabilities,
and/or student
eligible for the Free
or Reduce Price
Lunch Program, the
school will
demonstrate positive
academic growth on
the New York state
Math examination
proficiency rates for
those applicable in
each year of the
charter term.
(Relevant for schools

NYS ELA Exam

NYS Math Exam

3/15

Not Met

Met

push in and pull out
methodology. This
year we are using an
ELA consultant to
support our
classroom and SETTS
teachers in improving
their ability to
differentiate
instruction for or
SPED classified
students. We
continue to leverage
our small group
instructional program
to support particular
students' IEPs. This
will enable these
students to receive
additional and
tailored instructional
time. Additionally,
our Saturday and
Summer Academies
are used to support
students with
disabilities to provide
them either one on
one or one to few
instruction to support
their learning needs.



Academ
ic Goal
5

serving grades 3 8).

For each year of the
school's renewal
charter term, the
percentage of the
school's students
who score at or
above Level 3 on the
New York State ELA
examination must
exceed such
percentage for the
city. (Relevant for
schools serving
grades 3 8)

NYS ELA Exam

4/15

Not Met

We did not
completely close the
gap with the NYC
average. We came
within 8 percentage
points of the NYC
average.

Our student
population comes
from a number of
Community School
Districts (CSD) within
the Bronx and Upper
Manhattan.
Consistently, year
over year, our ELA
performance is
considerably higher
than those districts
from which our
students reside.

In SY 2019, our ELA
performance dipped
below the growth
trajectory we were on
for the previous two
year. The strategies
noted above
(continued small
group instruction in
ELA, use of expert
ELA consultants to
support all teachers,
employing an RTI
teacher to pull out
struggling students
within our early
testing grades, and
using our Extended
Day and Extended
year Saturday and
Summer Academies
to provide additional
and differentiated
support) will be used
to resume the
positive growth we've
had over the previous
two years.



Academ
ic Goal
6

For each year of the
school's renewal
charter term, the
percentage of the
school's students
who score at or
above Level 3 on the
New York State Math
examination must
exceed such
percentage for the
city. (Relevant for
schools serving
grades 3 8)

NYS Math Exam

5/15

Not Met

We did not close the
gap with NYC.

Our performance on
the NYS Math
assessment improved
by 4 percentage
points. We strive to
continue this
trajectory and have
put the following
actions steps in place
to achieve continue
progress in
mathematics: employ
a math consultant to
support elementary
and middle school
math subject matter
teachers with their
instruction of
students; use our
SETTS SPED model to
focus on
mathematics
instruction with
students (push in,
pull out
methodologies);
utilized our Extended
Day (afterschool) and
Extended Year
(Saturday and
Summer Academies)
to provide small
group instruction for
identified students
that are having
difficulty with math.

We did not close the
gap with the much
more affluent CSD 3
(of those tested in FY
2019, our FRPLP
population was
87.6% compared to
CSD 3's 41% and
NYC's 74%).

From a demographic
perspective, our



Academ
ic Goal
7

For each year of the
school's renewal
charter term, the
percentage of the
school's students
who score at or
above Level 3 on the
New York State ELA
examination must
exceed the
percentage for
Community School
District (CSD) in
which the school is
located. (Relevant for
schools serving
grades 3 8)

NYS ELA Exam

6/15

Not Met

school performance
exceeds or is on par
with CSD's population
where our students
live. For ELA, our
FRPLP students
population scored
consistent with CSD
3's FRPLP population
(39% proficient for
our school vs. 41%
proficient for CSD 3).
Our African American
population is 84%,
compared to CSD's
African American
population of 22%).
Our African American
student's proficiency
rate was 39%
compared to CSD 3's
proficiency rate of
37%.

In SY 2019, our ELA
performance dipped
below the growth
trajectory we were on
for the previous two
year. The strategies
noted above
(continued small
group instruction in
ELA, use of expert
ELA consultants to
support all teachers,
employing an RTI
teacher to pull out
struggling students
within our early
testing grades, and
using our Extended
Day and Extended
year Saturday and
Summer Academies
to provide additional
and differentiated
support) will be used
to resume the
positive growth we've
had over the previous
two years.



Academ
ic Goal
8

Academ
ic Goal
9

For each year of the
school's renewal
charter term, the
percentage of the
school's students
who score at or
above Level 3 on the
New York State Math
examination must
exceed the
percentage for
Community School
District (CSD) in
which the school is
located. (Relevant for
schools serving
grades 3 8)

For each year of the
school's renewal
charter term, the
percentage of the
school's students
who score at or
above Level 3 on the
New York State ELA
examination must
exceed such
percentage for the
home Community
School District of the
plurality of the

NYS Math Exam

NYS ELA Exam

7/15

Not Met

Met

We did not close the
gap with the much
more affluent CSD 3
(of those tested in FY
2019, our FRPLP
population was
87.6% compared to
CSD 3's 41% and
NYC's 74%). Our NYS
Math scores were
37% proficient vs.
CSD 3 proficiency at
60%.

From a demographic
perspective, our
school performance
far exceeded CSD's
population. For Math,
our FRPLP students
population out
preformed CSD 3's
FRPLP population by
3 percentage points
(38% proficient for
our school vs. 35%
proficient for CSD 3).
Our African American
population is 84%,
compared to CSD's
African American
population of 22%).
Our African American
student's proficiency
rate for Math was
37% compared to
CSD 3's proficiency
rate of 29%.



Academ
ic Goal
10

school's students.

For each year of the
school's renewal
charter term, the
percentage of the
school's students
who score at or
above Level 3 on the
New York State Math
examination must
exceed such
percentage for the
home Community
School District of the
plurality of the
school's students.

NYS Math Exam

2. Do have more academic goals Yes

to add?

Met

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academ
ic Goal
11

Academ
ic Goal
12

Academic Student
Performance Goal

For each year of the
school's renewal
charter term, 100%
of its graduating 8th
graders will place
into high school with
at least a 75%
graduation rate.

The school will
cultivate leadership
skills in their
students and will
provide their
students with
leadership

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment of
Goal

Student Transfer
Records

opportunities through Curriculum and

measures such as
student participation
in social activism,
leadership training,

Student Activities

8/15

Goal

Met

Met

Met or Not Met

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



student government,
and community
service activities.

Academ
ic Goal
13

Academ
ic Goal
14

Academ
ic Goal
15

Academ
ic Goal
16

Academ
ic Goal
17

Academ
ic Goal
18

Academ
ic Goal
19

Academ
ic Goal
20

3. Do have more academic goals No
to add?

4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Organizational Goal Measure Used to Goal Met or Not Met If Not Met, Describe
Evaluate Progress Efforts School Will
Take
The Parent
Involvement

Committee will
promote and
facilitate active

org participation in a Parent Interest Met

9/15



Goal 1

Org
Goal 2

Org
Goal 3

vibrant school Committee Records

community, as
evidenced by
meeting at least
once every term

In each year of the
charter term, parents
will express
satisfaction with the
school’s program,
based on the NYC
DOE School Survey.
The school will have
a percentage of
parents that meets
or exceeds citywide
averages that agree
or strongly agree NYC DOE Survey
with the key
questions indicating
satisfaction identified
in the NYC DOE
Charter Schools
Accountability
Handbook. The
school will only have
met this goal if 50%
or more parents
participate in the
survey.

In each year of the
charter term, staff
will express
satisfaction with the
school’s program,
based on the NYC
DOE School Survey.
The school will have
a percentage of staff
that meets or
exceeds citywide
averages that agree
or strongly agree NYC DOE Survey
with the key
questions indicating
satisfaction identified
in the NYC DOE
Charter Schools
Accountability
Handbook. The
school will only have

10/15

Met

Met



Org
Goal 4

Org
Goal 5

met this goal if 50%
or more staff
participate in the
survey.

In each year of the
charter term,
students will express
satisfaction with the
school’s program,
based on the NYC
DOE School Survey.
The school will have
a percentage of
parents that meets
or exceeds citywide
averages that agree
or strongly agree
with the key
questions indicating
satisfaction identified
in the NYC DOE
Charter Schools
Accountability
Handbook. The
school will only have
met this goal if 50%
or more students
participate in the
survey. (Relevant for
schools serving
grades 6 12 only)

Each year, the
percentage of
students enrolled on
the last day of the
school year that
return the following
school year will
exceed the rate of
the Community
School District (CSD)
of location for
elementary and
middle schools and
the citywide average
for high schools.

ATS Records

Each year, the school
will have an average
daily student
attendance rate

NYC DOE Survey

11/15

Met

We have not received
the

necessary
information (2018
2019) to know how
we performed
relative to CSD 3.



Org
Goal 6

Org
Goal 7

Org
Goal 8

Org
Goal 9

Org

Goal 10

Org

greater than the
average for the
Community School
District (CSD) of
location for
elementary and
middle schools and
the citywide average
for high schools.

Each year, the school
will meet any
applicable student
enrollment and
retention targets, as
prescribed by the
Board of Regents, for
English language
learners, students
with disabilities, and
students eligible for
free and reduced
price lunch.

ATS Records

ATS Records

12 /15

Met

Not Met

We partially met this
goal, but there is no
"partially met option”
to select. We far
exceeded our
enrollment
requirements for
FRPLP students, and
also exceeded ELL
requirements. We are
within a few
percentage points for
Students With
Disabilities
enrollment. We will
continue to backfill
across all of our
grades, recruit across
the entire City of New
York (>60% of our
population comes
from 6 CSD's with
The Bronx), and
recruit and retain all
populations of
students. We now
have an admission
preference (lottery)
and actively
advertise to attract
and enroll students
with disabilities.



Goal 11

Org
Goal 12

Org
Goal 13

Org
Goal 14

Org
Goal 15

Org
Goal 16

Org
Goal 17

Org
Goal 18

Org
Goal 19

Org
Goal 20

5. Do have more organizational (No response)

goals to add?

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

13/15



2018-19 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financia
| Goal 1

Financia
| Goal 2

Financia
| Goal 3

Financia
| Goal 4

Financia
| Goal 5

Financial Goals Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

For each year of the

school’s

renewal charter term,

the school will

strategically invest

capital from its

reserve fund into

assets, _ _
infrastructure, Financial Records
programs and

other investments in
furtherance of

achieving the

school’s goals related

to absolute

performance and

academic growth.

Each year, the school
will

maintain a stable
cash flow as
evidenced by having
60 days of Financial Records
unrestricted cash

on hand reported on
their yearly
independent fiscal
audit.

Each year, the school

will operate on a

balanced

budget. A budget will

be considered Financial Records
“balanced” if

revenues equal or

exceed

expenditures.

14 /15

Goal

Met

Met

Met

Met or Not Met

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



7. Do have more financial goals No
to add?

Thank you.
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ﬁ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Created: 07/15/2019 -« Last updated: 11/01/2019

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child
To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-

19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website

at: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf.

Line 1: Total Expenditures 6787021
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 362

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 18759

1/2



2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) 128475
Line 2: Management and General Cost 0
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 128475
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 355

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP

551 FIFTH AVENUE - SUITE 400, NEW YORK, NY 10176

212-697-2299 FAX:212-949-1768

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Future Leaders Institute Charter School

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Future Leaders Institute
Charter School (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial
position as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional

expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.



CU N ZEn N SEE AR R

CERTIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Future Leaders Institute Charter School as of June 30, 2019 and 2018,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 16, 2019, on our consideration of Future Leaders Institute Charter School's internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School's internal control over financial

reporting and compliance.
R .
Ko + Conn, 221

New York, New York
September 16, 2019



FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1b and 7) $2,009,520 $1,498,760
Investments (Notes 1¢ and 4) 1,682,553 1,601,056
Unconditional promises to give - without donor
restrictions (Notes 1d and 3) 123,010 213,161
Resident student enroliment revenue receivable (Note 8) 6,346 4,255
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 10,787 3,220
Total Current Assets 3,732,216 3,320,452
Property and equipment (Notes 1e and 5) 57,605 105,809
Escrow deposit (Note 6d) 70,000 70,000
Total Assets $3,859,821 $3,496,261
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 352,033 $ 307,273
Salaries, payroll taxes and benefits payable 673,632 650,231
Accrued pension liability (Note 6b) 854,992 872,027
Deferred revenue 11,363 -
Total Liabilities 1,892,020 1,829,531
Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 6 and 10)
Net Assets 1,967,801 1,666,730
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $3,859,821 $3,496,261

See notes to financial statements.




STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Revenues and Other Support

Public School District - Resident student
enroliment (Note 8)

Federal grants
New York State and City grants
Contributions
Donated services and materials (Note 9)
Interest and other income

Total Revenues and Other Support

Expenses

Program Services
Regular education services
Special education services
Other education services

Supporting Services
Management and general
Fundraising and special events

Total Expenses

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, End of Year

See notes to financial statements.

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL

2019 2018
$5,931,075 $5,560,074
302,310 320,974
695,723 155,464
93,574 63,801
1,125 -
64,288 82,676
7,088,095 6,182,989
4,707,968 4,678,152
1,256,087 1,135,581
489,601 389,647
332,375 356,546
993 2,140
6,787,024 6,562,066
301,071 (379,077)
1,666,730 2,045,807
$1,967,801 $1,666,730
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in:
Unconditional promises to give
Resident student enroliment revenue receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Salaries, payroll taxes and benefits payable
Accrued pension liability
Deferred income
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of certificates of deposit
Maturity of certificates of deposit
Purchase of securities
Purchase of property and equipment
Net Cash Used By Investing Activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

See notes to financial statements.

2019 2018
$ 301,071 $ (379,077)
112,470 102,658
90,151 23,651
(2,091) 51,098
(7,567) (981)
44,760 (8,573)
23,401 63,802
(17,035) 66,588

11,363 -
556,523 (80,834)
(1,579,085)  (1,598,473)
1,599,471 1,424,454

(1,882) .
(64,267) (5,752)
(45,763) (179,771)
510,760 (260,605)
1,498,760 1,759,365
$2,009,520 $1,498,760




Note 1 -

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a-

Organization

Future Leaders Institute Charter School (“FLICS”) is an education corporation
formed to operate a conversion charter school in accordance with an agreement
with the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York under a
renewal charter valid for a term of three years expiring June 30, 2022.

FLICS believes that strong teaching in a caring environment, combined with an
intensive and extensive school day, empowers today's children to be the leaders of
tomorrow. The mission is to expand opportunities for students who historically have
had limited access to rigorous academic instruction, and to empower them to make
informed, deliberate decisions so that they may lead socially responsible,
productive lives. FLICS fulfills this mission by offering an innovative, academically
rigorous learning community where students of all ability levels can meet academic
success.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, FLICS considers all highly liquid debt
instruments, including money market funds, to be cash equivalents.

Investments

At June 30, 2019 and 2018, investments consist of certificates of deposit and
mutual funds stated at fair value, which approximate cost. All the investments held
by FLICS are classified within Level 1 (prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities) of the fair value hierarchy.

Contributions and Unconditional Promises to Give

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give FLICS, that
is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are
reported as increases in net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions
expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,

net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost and are being depreciated using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.



FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 1 - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

i=

Financial Statement Presentation
The Organization's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, which require the Organization to
report information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
following net asset classifications:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and may be
expended for any purpose in performing the primary objective of the
Organization. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the
Organization's management and Board of Directors.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets that are subject to stipulations imposed by donors and grantors.
Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be met
by actions of the Organization or passage of time. Other donor restrictions are
perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained
in perpetuity.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Tax Status

FLICS is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and has been designated as an
organization which is not a private foundation.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable
to more than one program or supporting function. Certain expenses are applied
directly to programs where applicable. Personnel services costs and employee
benefits and payroll taxes are allocated based on employee time and effort. Other
categories of expenses may be allocated based on student enroliment, or an
estimate of the amount of resources expended.

Subsequent Events
FLICS has evaluated subsequent events through September 16, 2019, the date
that the financial statements are considered available to be issued.



Note 1 -

Note 2 -

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

k - Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In 2019, the Organization adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-
14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958), Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-
for-Profit Entities. The ASU amends the previous reporting model for nonprofit
organizations and enhances their required disclosures. The major changes include:
(a) requiring the presentation of only two classes of net assets now entitled “net
assets without donor restrictions” and “net assets with donor restrictions;” (b)
requiring the disclosure of quantitative and qualitative information regarding liquidity
and availability of resources; (c) requiring that all nonprofits present an analysis of
expenses by function and nature and disclose the methods used to allocate costs;
(d) modifying other financial statement reporting requirements and disclosures
intended to increase the usefulness of nonprofit financial statements. As permitted
under the ASU in the year of adoption, the Organization opted to not disclose
liquidity and availability information for 2018.

Information Regarding Liquidity and Availability

The Organization operates with a budget for each fiscal year based on the revenues
expected to be available to fund anticipated expenses. The Organization considers
general expenditures to consist of all expenses related to its ongoing program activities,
and the expenses related to general and administrative and fundraising activities
undertaken to support those activities.

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity to meet its operating needs and other
commitments and obligations, while seeking to maximize the investment of its available
funds. Management prepares regular cash flow projections to determine liquidity needs,
and has a policy to maintain liquid financial assets on an ongoing basis sufficient to
cover 90 days of general expenditures. Financial assets in excess of daily cash
requirements are invested in certificates of deposit.

The Organization's financial assets as of June 30, 2019 available within one year to
meet cash needs for general expenditures are summarized as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $2,009,520
Investments 1,582,553
Unconditional promises to give 123,010

Resident student enroliment revenue receivable

6,346

Financial Assets Available to Meet General
Expenditures Within One Year $3,721.429

10
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 3 - Unconditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are due within one year. Uncollectible promises are
expected to be insignificant.

Note 4 - Investments

Investments consist of certificates of deposit of $1,580,671 and mutual funds of $1,882
as of June 30, 2019, and certificates of deposit of $1,601,056 as of June 30, 2018.

Note 5- Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2019 and 2018 is as follows:

Life __ 2019 2018
Computer equipment 3 years $201,290 $270,285
Furniture and other office equipment 5-7 years 11,367 18,442
212,657 288,727
Less: Accumulated depreciation (155,052) (182.918)

$ 57605 $105.809

Note 6 - Commitments and Contingencies

a - The school is co-located with P.S. 242 in a New York City Department of Education
facility at no charge. The school also receives custodial services, school safety

services, and utilities at no charge. The school is unable to determine a value for
the space.

b - FLICS is obligated to make employer contributions into the Teachers Retirement
System (“TRS") of the City of New York. This accrued pension expense for 2019
and 2018 is an estimate subject to adjustment by the TRS.



Note 6 -

Note 7 -

Note 8 -

Note 9 -

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

c - Government supported projects are subject to audit by the applicable granting
agency.

d - As part of an agreement with the DOE, FLICS has established an escrow account
of $70,000 mandated to pay for legal and audit expenses that would be associated
with a dissolution, should it occur.

e - As a conversion charter school, FLICS is a unionized school and as such is
required to follow the union contract agreed upon between the United Federation of
Teachers union (“UFT"), the Council of School Supervisors and Administrators
(“CSA”) and the City of New York.

Concentration of Credit Risk

FLICS maintains cash balances at several banks in New York City insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Resident Student Enroliment

FLICS' per pupil allocation is determined by the New York State Department of
Education using New York State's charter school funding formula.

Donated Services and Materials

FLICS received donated program services and materials with a value of $1,125 for the
year ended June 30, 2019.

12



FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Note 10 - Union Salaries

As a result of the UFT and CSA collective bargaining agreements that were ratified in
2014 after the expiration of the previous agreements in 2009, FLICS is subject to
retroactive salary increases and related payments due to all eligible UFT and CSA
members. These payments began in 2015 and will continue through 2021. The school
has calculated an estimate of the total remaining contingent liability to be approximately
$158,000 but will only be paid to individuals who are members of the UFT or the CSA
and employed by FLICS (or are eligible retirees under the applicable collective
bargaining agreement) at the time of payment. During the year ended June 30, 2019,
FLICS recognized liabilities totaling $157,857, which relate to the retroactive payments
due to UFT and CSA that are scheduled to be paid in fiscal year 2020.

13
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E Entry 5c Additional Financial Docs

Created: 10/25/2019 - Last updated: 11/01/2019

The additional items listed below should be uploaded if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the
items are not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school
did not expend federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the corrective action
plan will be submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the
report); etc.

Section Heading

1. Management Letter

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/118586036/8mMIlunnVv3/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Management Letter.

2. Form 990
https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/118586036/FINDgRIBTE/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Form 990.

3. Federal Single Audit

Note: A copy of the Federal Single Audit must be filed with the Federal Audit Clearinghouse. Please refer
to OMB Uniform Guidelines for the federal filing requirements.

(No response)
Explanation for not uploading We have no more than $210,000 in federal title funds, thus we

the Federal Single Audit. a Federal Single Audit is not required.

4. CSP Agreed Upon Procedure Report

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading We are not subject to this report.

the procedure report.

1/2



5. Evidence of Required Escrow Account

Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the
escrow account per school is $100,000.

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/118586036/pN6HONalce/

Explanation for not uploading (No response)
the Escrow evidence.

6. Corrective Action Plan

A Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations, which must
include:

a. The person responsible

b. The date action was taken, or will be taken
c. Description of the action taken

d. Evidence of implementation (if available)

(No response)

Explanation for not uploading No corrective action plan was required from our auditors.

the Corrective Action Plan.

2/2
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Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 9.x products and later products, select "None"in the "Page Scaling"
selection box in the Adobe "Print" dialog.

CLIENT'S COPY
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IL\'LUJ” L1l E)GI_Q_S
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP
551 FIFTH AVENUE - SUITE 400, NEW YORK, NY 10176

212-697-2299 FAX:212-949-1768

MAY 2, 2019

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL

134 WEST 122ND STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10027

DEAR SIR OR MADAM,

ENCLOSED ARE THE ORGANIZATION'S 2017 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
RETURNS. THE PAPER FILED RETURN(S) SHOULD BE SIGNED, DATED,
AND MAILED, AS INDICATED.

SPECIFIC FILING INSTRUCTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS.

FORM 990 RETURN:

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU
WISH TO HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE
SIGN, DATE, AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL
THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A
PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN TO THE IRS. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO
US BY MAY 15, 2019.

FORM 990-T RETURN:

FORM 990-T HAS AN OVERPAYMENT OF $4,361. THE ENTIRE
OVERPAYMENT HAS BEEN APPLIED TO THE ESTIMATED TAX PAYMENTS.

NO AMOUNT IS DUE ON FORM 990-T.
PLEASE SIGN AND MAIL ON OR BEFORE MAY 15, 2019.
MAIL TO - DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027



COPIES OF ALL THE RETURNS ARE ENCLOSED FOR YOUR FILES. WE
SUGGEST THAT YOU RETAIN THESE COPIES INDEFINITELY.

VERY TRULY YOURS,
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IL\'LUJ” L1l E)GI_Q_S
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, LLP
551 FIFTH AVENUE - SUITE 400, NEW YORK, NY 10176

212-697-2299 FAX:212-949-1768

MAY 2, 2019

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL

134 WEST 122ND STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10027
DEAR SIR OR MADAM,

ENCLOSED ARE THE ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF THE 2017 EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURNS, AS FOLLOWS...

2017 FORM 990

2017 FORM 990-T

EACH ORIGINAL SHOULD BE DATED, SIGNED AND FILED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE FILING INSTRUCTIONS. THE COPY SHOULD BE RETAINED
FOR YOUR FILES.

VERY TRULY YOURS,



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2018

Prepared for

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL

134 WEST 122ND STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10027

Prepared by

LUTZ AND CARR, CPAS LLP
551 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 400
NEW YORK, NY 10176

Amount due
or refund

NOT APPLICABLE

Make check
payable to

NOT APPLICABLE

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

NOT APPLICABLE

Return must be
mailed on
or before

NOT APPLICABLE

Special
Instructions

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU
WISH TO HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE
SIGN, DATE, AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL
THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A
PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN TO THE IRS. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO
US BY MAY 15, 2019.

700941
04-01-17



IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rom 83879-EO for an Exempt Organization -

For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2017, and ending JUN 3 O , 20 1 8 20 1 7
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

CHARTER SCHOOL I

Name and title of officer

JOHN HARRISON YORK

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

[Part] [ Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P X b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1b 6,182,989.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) ~2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P> b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) ... ... 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P> b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) ... 5b

[Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2017
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

X lauthorize LUTZ AND CARR, CPAS LLP to entermy PIN_INNEEEIN |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date p>

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p»> Date p>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2017)
723051 10-11-17

09520502 759420 5365 2017.05060 FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CH 5365 1



990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 7
Department of the Treasury P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017 andending JUN 30, 2018

B Check if C Name of organization

applicable: FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

tumes* | CHARTER SCHOOL

D Employer identification number

Name

B

change Doing business as
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Faranny 134 WEST 122ND STREET
;etrergm_ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 6 ’ 182 ’ 989.
Amended| NEW YORK, NY 10027 H(a) Is this a group return
ﬁgr?“.ca- F Name and address of principal officerJOHN HARRISON YORK for subordinates? Yes X No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: X 501(c)(3) 501(c) ( )« (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWW . FUTURELEADERSINSTITUTE.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>
K Form of organization: X Corporation Trust Association Other p> [ L Year of formation: 20 0 5| m State of legal domicile: NY

[Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O
qE’ 2 Check this box P> if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . 4 12
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . . 5 77
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 30
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), line12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... 7b 21,235.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 545,233. 540,239.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 29) 5,721,844. 5,560,074.
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) . 14,245. 24,382,
o .
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢c, 10c, and 11e) . .. ... .. 18,468. 58,294.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 6,299,790. 6,182,989.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) _ . 5,768,495. 5,668,653.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 2,140.
W 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . . . . ... 1,275,905. 893,413.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . .. 7,044,400. 6,562,066.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... -744,610. -379,077.
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
?}—E 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 3,753,521, 3,496,261.
<5| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ne 26) 1,707,714. 1,829,531.
éé 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 .............................o.o... 2,045,807. 1,666,730.

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here JOHN HARRISON YORK, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check PTIN
Paid CHRIS BELLANDO gelf-employed _
Preparer |Firm'sname p LUTZ AND CARR, CPAS LLP Firm's EIN p»
Use Only | Firm's address p, 551 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 400
NEW YORK, NY 10176 phone no | | | |
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... X Yes No
732001 11-28-17 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2017)



FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Form 990 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL _ﬂi

Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Wl ... X

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

OUR MISSION IS TO DELIVER A RICH AND RIGOROUS EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE
IN ORDER TO DEVELOP ACADEMICALLY HIGH-PERFORMING STUDENTS WITH THE
LEADERSHIP, CHARACTER, AND KNOWLEDGE TO ACHIEVE SUCCESS IN HIGH SCHOOL
AND BEYOND BY FOCUSING ON A CULTURE OF ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT, RESPECT,

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or Q90-EZ? Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . Yes X No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 6 ’ 2 O 3 ’ 3 8 O e including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 5 ’ 5 6 O I O 7 4 ° )
CORE ACADEMICS: FLI PROVIDES RIGOROUS ACADEMIC INSTRUCTION THROUGH THE
USE OF EFFECTIVE INSTRUCTIONAL STRATEGIES. OUR TEACHERS FOLLOW
ASSESSMENT-DRIVEN INSTRUCTION BASED ON FORMAL AND INFORMAL EVALUATIONS
OF INDIVIDUAL STUDENTS' ACADEMIC NEEDS AND STRENGTHS. FLI'S CORE
PROGRAM INCLUDES LITERACY, MATHEMATICS, SOCIAL STUDIES, AND SCIENCE.
CERTAIN STUDENTS ALSO RECEIVE COUNSELING AS A PART OF THE CORE PROGRAM.
EXTENDED DAY: ALL STUDENTS IN GRADE KINDERGARTEN THROUGH 8TH HAVE THE
OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN OUR EXTENDED DAY PROGRAM WHICH PROVIDES
ENRICHING CLASSES FROM 2:30PM TO 4:45PM. THE EXTENDED DAY PROGRAM
PROVIDES STUDENTS WITH EXPOSURE TO THE PERFORMING ARTS, VISUAL ARTS,
AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION, WHILE BUILDING ON STUDENTS' CHARACTER,
SELF-DISCIPLINE, AND SELF-ESTEEM.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 6 ’ 203 ’ 380.

Form 990 (2017)

732002 11-28-17
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Form 990 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL N -

[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Scheadule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partif 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partlv 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Ve 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedulee 13 | X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts llandtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts it andiv..................... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Scheadule G, Part!l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
Form 990 (2017)

732003 11-28-17
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
Form 990 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL I -«
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . .. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partslandll 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Partsland i 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleJ 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY LA EXEMDt DONAS Y 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Partil 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv.-.. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partil 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
PartV,line1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2017)

732004 11-28-17
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Form 990 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL N .-

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 17
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(@ambling) WINNINGS 10 PriZe WINNE S 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . .. .. ... 2a 77
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
B5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O I8 FOMMN 8282 ..., 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vvill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2017)
732005 11-28-17
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
Form 990 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL Page 6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . 1a 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . .. ... . 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or KEY EMIDIOY O Y 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? ga | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ...

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

(3]

[N 5[]

LT o B e e B o I

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone 12¢c
13 Did the organization have a written Whistleblower POlCY 2 13
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another’s website X Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: P>

JOHN HARRISON YORK - 212-678-2868
134 WEST 122ND STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10027
732006 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Form 990 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL _ﬂi

Part VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | 4o not crigfgmlggth an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 (g and related
below N 5 5 §§>’ 5 organizations
line) |E|Z |5 |58
(1) NATALIE DEAK JAROS 1.00
CO-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) ANDREW HUTCHER 1.00
CO-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) RUDOLPH AUSTIN 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) KATHERINE BROWN 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ANNIE ADAMS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JON DRUCKER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) ROSS HAROLD 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JAY HATFIELD 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) ROBERTA KELLY 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) RACHEL KLEIN 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JOAN WICKS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) GILDA WRAY 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DANI MCPARTLIN 50.00
HEAD OF MIDDLE SCHOOL X 142,495. 0.] 24,105.
(14) JOHN HARRISON YORK 50.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 135,324. 0.] 11,673.
(15) JODY FLOWERS 50.00
HEAD OF LOWER SCHOOL X 122,714. 0.] 22,027.
(16) RUSSELL SLOVENEC 50.00
ASSISTANT HEAD OF SCHOOL X 109, 455. 0.] 20,635.
(17) RYAN CARTER 50.00
FINANCE MANAGER X 101,915. 0.] 12,259.
732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Form 990 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL m

IPart Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
; Position ;
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g| £ Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 [ = 8 | and related
below £lel.l2gE = organizations
1b Sub-total 611,903. 0.] 90,699.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines tband 1€) ... > 611,903. 0. 90,699.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 5
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . . 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (€
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
BOYS & GIRLS HARBOR, INC. EDUCATIONAL
1 EAST 104TH STREET , NEW YORK , NY 10029 [|CONSULTANT 154,688.
FIT 4 LIFE NYC, LLC EDUCATIONAL
81 PROSPECT STREET, BROOKLYN, NY 11201 CONSULTANT 132,645.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 2
Form 990 (2017)

732008 11-28-17
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Form 990 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL _ Page 9

Part VIIl [ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... ...

(A) (B) (©)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?Q’g#}“&)%cn'gg?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
*2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns .. . ... 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
a< ¢ Fundraising events 1c
55 d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e 476 ,438.
.g - f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3s similar amounts not included above 1f 63,801.
g% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
OG| h Total.Addlines1a-1f ... » | 540,239.
Business Code|
g 2a NYC STUDENT ENROLLMENT | 611600 |5,560,074./5,560,074.
| e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total.Addlines2a2f ... . ... ... ... » [5,560,074.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 4 24,382. 24,382.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMIES ..o |
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or (10SS) ..................................... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(oss)
d Netgain or (I0SS) ..........cccovioieoeee e >
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part v, linet8 a
g b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part v, line19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a MISCELLANEQUS 900099 58,294. 58,294.
b
c
d Al otherrevenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d 58,294.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... » [6,182,989.5,560,074. 0.] 82,676.
732009 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
9

_ 2017.05060 FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CH 5365 1




Form 990 (2017)

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

CHARTER SCHOOL

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

N -

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qgenses Prograg]a)service Management and Func(ilraa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 344,869. 310,382. 34,487.
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 3,822,516. 3,681,727. 140,789.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 485,837. 465,379. 20,458.
9 Other employee benefits . 908,377. 814,1009. 94,268.
10 Payrolltaxes 107,054. 95,952. 11,102.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal 42,441, 38,196. 4,245,
c Accounting . 27,376. 24,635. 2,741.
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 19,846. 17,869. 1,977.
13 Office expenses 244,984. 229,061. 15,855. 68.
14 Information technology =~
15 Royalties
16 OcCUpanCy
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates . .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 102,658. 92,392. 10, 266.
23 Insurance 54,807. 49,326. 5,481.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CONTRACTED SERVICES 299,151. 287,104. 12,047.
b STUDENT SERVICES 61,915. 59,843. 2,072.
¢ PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMEN 40,235. 37,405. 2,830.
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 6,562,066.] 6,203,380. 356,546. 2,140.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
732010 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
10
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Form 990 (2017)

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL

[ Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... ...

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 488,926.[ 1 26,458.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2,767,476.] 2 3,143,358.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 236,812.] 3 213,161.
4 Accounts receivable, net 55,353.] 4 4,255,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of ScheduleL 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
i) employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2 ’ 239.| o 3 ’ 220.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 288,727.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 182,918. 202,715.| 10¢c 105,8009.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible asSets 14
15 Other assets. See Part v, line11 . 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... 3,753,521.] 16 3,496,261.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 315 ’ 846.( 17 307 ’ 273.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilites 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
b 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
§ Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... .. ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
ScheduleD 1,391,868.| 25 1,522,258.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 1,707,714.] 26 1,829,531,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> X and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 2,045,807. 27 1,666,730.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
] 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P>
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 2,045,807- 33 1,666,730-
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 3,753,521.] 34 3,496,261.
Form 990 (2017)
732011 11-28-17
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
Form 990 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL _ Page 12
Part Xl [ Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XI ..

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 6,182,989.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 6,562,066.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from linet1 3 -379 ’ 077.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A) ... . 4 2,045,807.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 InVeStMENt EXPENSES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B)) 10 1,666,730.

Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ...
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash X Accrual Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2 | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:

X Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ...~ 2 | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A1332 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2017)

732012 11-28-17
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) i A . . .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Tregsury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE Empl ber
CHARTER SCHOOL . |

I Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 X A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v)-
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12¢, 12f, and 12g.
a Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type Il

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported OrganizatioNs | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization i rgw)ollermgvoerﬁ]airTzadlg’crL :gel?v (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
" : your g q ?
organization (described on lines 1-10 Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (see instructions))

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL -
PartlT| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartVIl.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ...~~~ 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SYOP Mere ... ... ... |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) .. ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4

b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. . . ... >
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL _p_aqi

Part Ill | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for theyear

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. subtractline 7¢ from ling 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this bOX and STOP NEIre ... ... ... e |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton | 4
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = | 4
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ »
732023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL _p_aqi
Part IV| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9¢c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
732024 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL _ Page 5

[Part IV | Supporting Organizations /~,,tinieq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of natification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

732025 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

I o1

2017.05060 FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CH 5365 1




FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL _M

[Part V | Type IIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Qs |[DN|=

o0 ([H[WIN|=

(=]

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a

Average monthly cash balances 1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other

o [Q |0 |T|®

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d
Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

W
W

H

® [N (o |0
0[N |0 |d

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Qs |[DN|=

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

o0 [H[WIN|=

~
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 20177 CHARTER SCHOOL I -
[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0 N|(o |0 ]|hd|W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i) (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

ST |[™|o |a|0 |T |

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

—

H

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $

Q

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=3

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

(3]

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

o [Q |0 |T|®

Excess from 2017

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL _ Page 8

Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

732028 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors __

(Form 990, 990-EZ,

P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

or 990-PF) . . .

Department of the Treasury P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 7

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL N

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X 501 (e)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

X

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and IlI.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

723451 11-01-17



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL

Employer identification number

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT Person X
Payroll
89 WASHINGTON AVENUE 320,974. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
ALBANY, NY 12234 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION Person X
Payroll
400 MARYLAND AVE, SW 155,464. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
WASHINGTON, DC 20202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 JOAN WI CKS Person X
C/0 FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER Payroll
SCHOOL - 134 WEST 122ND STREET 5,000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10027 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | GILDA WRAY Person X
C/0 FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER Payroll
SCHOOL -134 WEST 122ND STREET 5,000. Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10027 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

723452 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

CHARTER SCHOOL

Employer identification number

Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) ©
No.

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

o (c)
No.

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a) ©
No.

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a) ©
No.

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a) ©
No.

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a) ©
No.

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

723453 11-01-17
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Name of organization

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL

art xclusively religious, charitable, eic., contributions to organizations described in section ¢)(7), (8), or attotal more than $1, or
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a)through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter thisinfo. once.) >

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a) No.
Igrortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igrortnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

723454 11-01-17
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities I

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 1 7
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
Department of the Treasury > Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.
Name of organization FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE Employer identification number

CHARTER SCHOOL
[PartI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political campaign activity eXpenditUres
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

[Part I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 >3

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 >3

Yes No
Yes No

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
da Was a CorreCtion Made?
b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

[PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . . > $
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt fuNCtion aCtiVIties > $
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
N AT
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? Yes No
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
LHA
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL _m
Part I-AT Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check P if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P> if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(Zr)wizgtr?gn’s ®) Aff|i|§1::|csi group
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) .
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines icand1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this YEar? ... Yes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

o ﬁscgl""';’;‘:feﬁs;mg ) (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 () Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL Page 3
Part lI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers? X
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? X
¢ Media advertisements? X
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? X
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X 52,500.
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? X
i Other activities? X
j Total. Addlines 1cthrough1i 52,500.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? X
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 .
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 .
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? ..................
Part llI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . . . 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3

Part llI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
A CUIMENt YEar 2a
b CarryOVEr frOM ISt YA 2b
C Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues . 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
EXPENAIIUIE MEXE YA Y 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) ... 5

5
[Part IV [ Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part |-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE Emp|0Wber
CHARTER SCHOOL

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? Yes No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DeNefit? ... ... Yes No
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area

a s ON =

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) ... . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed inthe National RegiSter 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .~~~ Yes No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»__
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(N)(4)B)(Il) 2 Yes No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732051 10-09-17
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL ;pﬂi

[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... Yes No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? Yes No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

BeginNiNg DalanCe 1c
Additions during the year .
Distributions AUring the Year
ENAING DalaNCe 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? Yes No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XUl ....................................
[Part V [ Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

®© Q O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) UNrelated OFrQaniZatioNS 3a(i)
(I1) related OrQaNIZat ONS 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d 288,727. 182,918. 105,809.
e
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10C.) ... > 105,809.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL _p_aqi

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

)

>

B

—

,_\,_\
\_/(:

=

~ |~ |=
iyl

G

(H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»
Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—

= [

(1
(2
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»
Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ... ... »
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
@ SALARIES, PAYROLL TAXES AND
@) BENEFITS PAYABLE 650,231.
4 ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 872,027.
(5)
6)
(1)
@8
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... > 1,522,258.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL m
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 6 ’ 182 ’ 989.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIl1.) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 0.
3  Subtract line 2e from lINe 1 3 6,182,989.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe inPartxit.y 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.)

4c 0.
5 6,182,989.

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 6 ’ 562 ’ 066.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C O eI 0SS 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . 2d

e A liNes 2a throUgn 2d 2e 0.
8 Subtract INe 2e froM e A 3 6,562,066.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ... 5 6 , D 62 ’ 066.

| Part Xill| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

732054 10-09-17
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SCHEDULE E Schools _
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7
Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE Employer identification number
CHARTER SCHOOL
| Part | |
YES | NO
1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body ? 1 X
2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures,
catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 2 X
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the
period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes
the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain.
If you need more Space, USe Part 11 3 X
THE SCHOOL DRAWS ITS STUDENTS FROM LOCAL COMMUNITIES AND
OPERATES A RACIALLY NONDISCRIMINATORY POLICY, WHICH IS
PUBLICIZED IN STUDENT ADMISSIONS LITERATURE.
4  Does the organization maintain the following?
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? ... 4a | X
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? . | 4b X
c Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and SCNOIArSN DS ? 4 | X
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? ad | X
If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
WE ARE A PUBLIC SCHOOL AND WE DO NOT OFFER SCHOLARSHIPS OR
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.
5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
a Students’ rights Or Privileges ? 5a X
b Admissions policies? 5b X
c Employment of faculty or administrative staff? 5¢c X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? 5d X
e Educational policies? 5e X
f Useoffacilities? 5f X
O AL C PIOG AMIS Y 5g X
h Other extracurricular activities? 5h X
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part Il.
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? 6a | X
b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 6b X
If you answered "Yes" on either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II.
7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of
Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No," explainonPart Il ... 7 X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL _p_aqi

Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as applicable.
Also provide any other additional information.

LINE 6 - EXPLANATION OF GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL AID:

THE ORGANIZATION RECEIVES RESIDENT STUDENT ENROLLMENT REVENUE FROM THE NEW

YORK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT.

THE SCHOOL ALSO RECEIVES THE FOLLOWING GOVERNMENT FUNDING:

- TITLE I AND TITLE II FUNDING: REIMBURSABLE GRANTS THAT OFF-SET SALARY,

BENEFITS, AND OTHER ELIGIBLE EXPENSES.

- IDEA FUNDING: FUNDS TO SUPPORT VARIOUS EXPENSES RELATED TO THE SCHOOL'S

SPECIAL EDUCATION POPULATION.

- FAMIS FUNDING: FUNDS PROVIDED TO PURCHASE SPECIFIC DOE APPROVED EXPENSES

FOR TEXTBOOKS, LIBRARY BOOKS AND SOFTWARE.

732062 10-06-17 Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information I

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 7
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE Employer identification number

CHARTER SCHOOL
[Part ] | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part 11l

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations X Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-Control payment? 4a

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

bl bailkad

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
A TR O QAN Za  ON 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X

b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part 11l
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe inPartit ... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partit ...~ 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SECHON 53.4958-6(C)? ...t ettt a e e e e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732111 10-17-17
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL

Page 2

I Part Il I Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ji).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

0B B 2 ity ot other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
, i) Base ii) Bonus iii er ;
(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensation reoaog:grii?;fgggd
compensation compensation

(1) DANI MCPARTLIN i) 142,495. 0. 0. 15,114. 8,991. 166,600. 0.
HEAD OF MIDDLE SCHOOL (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732112 10-17-17 35



FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 CHARTER SCHOOL ; Page 3

I Part Il I Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ w

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE Employer identification number
CHARTER SCHOOL B

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

OUR MISSION IS TO DELIVER A RICH AND RIGOROUS EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE IN

ORDER TO DEVELOP ACADEMICALLY HIGH-PERFORMING STUDENTS WITH THE

LEADERSHIP, CHARACTER, AND KNOWLEDGE TO ACHIEVE SUCCESS IN HIGH SCHOOL

AND BEYOND BY FOCUSING ON A CULTURE OF ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT, RESPECT,

SELF-DISCOVERY, AND COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

SELF-DISCOVERY, AND COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE IS EMPOWERED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO CONDUCT

CERTAIN BUSINESS ON ITS BEHALF, INCLUDING THE REVIEW AND SUBMISSION OF FORM

990.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE SCHOOL FOLLOWS DOE POLICY WHEREBY NEW AND CONTINUING TRUSTEES COMPLETE

A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION ANNUALLY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

ALL ACADEMIC ADMINISTRATORS ARE MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL OF SCHOOL

SUPERVISORS AND ADMINISTRATORS (CSA) UNION AND ARE COMPENSATED ACCORDING TO

THE UNION SCALE.

COMPENSATION FOR NON-UNION MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES IS LOOSELY BASED OFF OF DOE

SALARY STANDARDS FOR SIMILAR POSITIONS. PRIOR EXPERIENCE AND EDUCATION ARE

ALSO WEIGHTED AS PART OF THE ASSESSMENT OF SALARY. ALL SALARIES ARE BROUGHT

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 09-07-17

37
_ 2017.05060 FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CH 5365 1




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Employer identification number
CHARTER SCHOOL __

BEFORE THE BOARD TO BE DEBATED AND APPROVED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

UPON REQUEST.

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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2017 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990
*
Asset . Date . g Line] Unadjusted Bus | Section 179 | Reduction In Basis For Beginning Current Current Year Ending
No. Description Acquired [Method| Life | 7 [No.| CostOrBasis | % Expense Basis Depreciation | Accumulated | Sec 179 Deduction | Accumulated
v Excl Depreciation Expense Depreciation

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

1|COMPUTER EQUIPMENT VARIOUS | SL 3.00 16 | 270,285, 270,285.| 171,598, -2,281,| 169,317,
FURNITURE AND OTHER OFFICE

2| EQUIPMENT VARIOUS | SL 7.00 16 18,442, 18,442, 23,807. -10,206, 13,601,

4 |LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT VARIOUS | SL 10.00 16 0.
* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 288,727, 288,727,.| 195,405, -12,487,| 182,918,
OTHER

3| SOFTWARE VARIOUS | SL 3.00 6 0.

5|WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT VARIOUS | SL 3.00 16 0.
* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL OTHER 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
* GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 10
DEPR 288,727, 288,727.| 195,405, -12,487.| 182,918,

728111 04-01-17 . i itali i i
(D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction, GO Zone
38,1




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990-T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2018

Prepared for

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL

134 WEST 122ND STREET
NEW YORK, NY 10027

Prepared by

LUTZ AND CARR, CPAS LLP
551 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 400
NEW YORK, NY 10176

Amount due

OVERPAYMENT OF $4,361. THE ENTIRE OVERPAYMENT HAS BEEN

or refund APPLIED TO THE ESTIMATED TAX PAYMENTS.
Make check
payable to NO AMOUNT IS DUE.

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027

Return must be
mailed on
or before

MAY 15, 2019

Special
Instructions

THE RETURN SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED.

700941
04-01-17



Form 990'T

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2017 or other tax year beginning JUL 1 ’ 2 O 1 7 , and ending JUN 3 O ’ 2 O 1

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

8 .

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.
P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

i B
2017

n to Fublic Inspection tor

ge
501(c)3) Organizations Only

D Employer identification number

A Check box if Name of organization ( Check box if name changed and seg instructions.) (Employees’ frust, see
address changed FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE instructions.)
B Exempt under section | Print | CHARTER SCHOOL
X 501(c)3 ) Or  Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. B drrelated business activity codes
Type :
408(e) 220(e) 134 WEST 122ND STREET
408A 530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
529(a) NEW YORK, NY 10027 611600
Stogri; dVgLUyeegI all assets F Group exemption number (See instructions.) P>
3,496,261 . | GCheckorganization type > X 501(c) corporation 501(c) trust 401(a) trust Other trust
H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. pp CHARTER SCHOOL
| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? > Yes X No

If"Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. >

J The books are in care of » JOHN HARRISON YORK

Telephone number B> 212-678-2868

[Part | | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances cBalance . > | 1c
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) ... 2
3 Gross profit. Subtractline 2 fromline 1¢ . 3
4a Capital gain netincome (attach Schedule D) 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part I, line 17) (attach Form 4797) 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts ... 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) 5
6 Rentincome (ScheduleC) ... 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule £) ... 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Sch. F). . 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G)| 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedulel) . 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) ... 1
12 Other income (See instructions; attach schedule) 12 22,235. 22,235.
13 Total. Combine lines 3through 12 ... 13 22,235, 22,235.
Part Il | Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) . . 14
15 Salaries AN WAGES e 15
16 Repairs and maintenance 16
1T A Ot 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) 18
19 Taxes AN ICENSES e, 19
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules) . 20
21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) 21
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return -~~~ 22a 22b
23 DDIBtON 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensation plans 24
25  Employee benefit programs 25
26  Excess exempt expenses (Schedule 1) 26
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) 27
28  Other deductions (attach schedule) 28
29  Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 29 0.
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 . ... 30 22,235.
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amountonline 30) . ... 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 32 22,235.
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) 33 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller of zero or
08 B2 e 34 21,235.

723701 01-22-18 LHA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

[ Part Il | Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here P See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
(n [s | @]s | @ s |
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  |$ |
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) |$ |
¢ Income tax on the amountontlined4 ...~~~ » | 35¢ 4 ’ 669.
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
Tax rate schedule or Schedule D (Form 1041) > | 36
37, ProXYIAX. SEEMSHUCIONS oo s s s s s o et o s o o A o oA » | 37
38 AlEMARWEIIMMUMIEN oo s s e s s s s S S s S 38
39 Tax on Non-Compliant Facility Income. See instructons ... 39
40 Total. Add lines 37, 38 and 39 to line 35c or 36, whicheverapplies . ... ... 40 4,669.
[Part IV] Tax and Payments
41a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attachn Form 1116) 41a
b OMeReretiSSeTInSHICHONS); e e e e e o 41b
o General bisinesSieredi AHACHEOITN 3800 .o e e s 41c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 88010r8827) ... 41d
€ Tofal creditstAdd NS A TOUONANT . covi i s o o e S S SRS 41e
42 Subtractline 41e from iNe 40 42 4,669.
43  Other taxes. Check if from: Form 4255 Form 8611 Form 8697 Form 8866 Other (attach schedule) | 43
44 Totaltax.Addlines42and43 44 4,6609.
45 a Payments: A 2016 overpayment credited to 2017 45a
b 2017 estimated tax payments ...~ 45b
¢ Tax deposited with Form8868 45¢ 9.030:
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) 45d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) ... 45e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form8941) 45f
g Other credits and payments: Form 2439
Form 4136 Other Total P> | 45¢
46 Total payments. Add lines 45a through45¢ 46 9,030.
47 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached » X 47
48 Taxdue. Ifline 46 is less than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amountowed ... > | 48
49 Overpayment. If line 46 is larger than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount overpaid | 49 4,361.
50 Enter the amount of line 49 you want: Credited to 2018 estimated tax P 4,361.] Refunded P | 50 0.
[-F-’art \"/ | Statements ﬁegarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
51 Atany time during the 2017 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes [ No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country
here P> X
52 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreigntrust? X
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
53 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year p» $
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Sign correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here ) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR |tmemerme sounodionpen
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? X Yes No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if |PTIN
Paid self- employed
Preparer CHRIS BELLANDO P00541714
Use Only Firm's name p LUTZ AND CARR, CPAS LLP Frm'sEIN » 13-1655065
551 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 400
Firm's address » NEW YORK, NY 10176 Phoneno. 212-697-2299

723711 01-22-18
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Form 990-T (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL _ Page 3
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation B> N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear .. . . .. . ... 6

2 Purchases 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6

8 Costoflabor ... ... 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part |,

4a Additional section 263A costs line2 7

(attach schedule) 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) .. 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lines 1through4b ... . 5 the organization? ...

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Description of property

2.

Rent received or accrued

a) From personal property (if the percentage of

rent for personal property is more than
10% but not more than 50%)

(b) From real and personal property (if the percentage
of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if
the rent is based on profit or income)

3(a)Deductions directly connected with the income in
columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)

O o | Total

(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter

here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A)

(b) Total deductions.
O Enter here and on page 1,
.

Part |, line 6, column (B) __.

> Oo

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Description of debt-financed property

2. Gross income from

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property

or allocable to debt-

financed property (a) Straight line depreciation

(attach schedule)

(b) Other deductions
(attach schedule)

1

2

(
(
(
(4

)
)
3)
)

4. Amount of average acquisition

5. Average adjusted basis

6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income

8. Allocable deductions

debt on or allocable to debt-financed of or allocable to by column 5 reportable (column (column 6 x total of columns
property (attach schedule) debt-financed property 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))
(attach schedule)
Q) %
@ %
©) %
) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
TOMIS e > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included in COIUMN 8 ... > 0.
Form 990-T (2017)
723721 01-22-18
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
Form 990-T (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL

| GV

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled organization

2. Employer
identification
number

Exempt Controlled Organizations

3. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

1

)
2)
3)

(
(
(
(4)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated income (loss)

(see instructions)

made

9. Total of specified payments

10. Part of column 9 that is included
in the controlling organization's
gross income

11. Deductions directly connected
with income in column 10

1)

@)

©)]

@)

Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
line 8, column (A). line 8, column (B).
TOtAlS > 0. 0.
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization
(see instructions)
3. Deductions 4. Set-asides 5. Total deductions

1. Description of income

2. Amount of income

directly connected
(attach schedule)

(attach schedule)

and set-asides
(col. 3 plus col. 4)

U]
@)
@)
)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals > 0. 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

(see instructions)

2. Gross
1. Description of unrelated business
exploited activity income from

trade or business

3. Expenses
directly connected
with production
of unrelated

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade or
business (column 2
minus column 3). If a
gain, compute cols. 5

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated

business income

6. Expenses
attributable to
column 5

7. Excess exempt
expenses (column
6 minus column 5,
but not more than

business income through 7. column 4).
U]
@)
@)
)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part Il, line 26.
Totals > 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)

Part | | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Advertising gain

2. Gross 7. Excess readership
e ad\'/ertisin 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical ’ 9 advertising costs | col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
income
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
U]
@)
@)
)
Totals (carry to Part Il, line (5)) ... > 0. 0. 0.
Form 990-T (2017)

723731 01-22-18
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Form 990-T (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL ] Page 5

Part Il | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part Il, il in
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2.g 4. Advertising gain 7. Excess readership
e d' tr.olss 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical a ix(e:l’oﬁgg advertising costs | col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
(1)
@)
@)
(4)
Totals from Part| > 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part Il, line 27.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) ... > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

.3' Percent of 4. Compensation attributable
1. Name 2. Title tlmil?;\é?sesd to to unrelated business
Q) %
2 %
©) %
@) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part 1, N 14 > 0.

Form 990-T (2017)

723732 01-22-18
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL _

FOOTNOTES STATEMENT 1

FORM 990-T PART III TAX CALCULATION

UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME TAX ON QUALIFIED TRANSPORTATION
BENEFITS (QTB) - VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS ALL RELATES TO THE
PERIOD 1/1/2018-6/30/2018 AND HAS BEEN CALCULATED SEPARATLEY
AT THE TAX RATE OF 21% APPLICABLE AFTER 12/31/2017

TAX ON QTB - 22,235 X 21% 4,669.
TOTAL TAX - LINE 44 4,669.
45 STATEMENT(S) 1

2017.05060 FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CH 5365 1




FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL _

FORM 990-T OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 2

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

QUALIFIED TRANSPORTATION BENEFITS - VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE

DEDUCTIONS 22,235.

TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 12 22,235.
46 STATEMENT(S) 2
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Form 2220 Underpayment of Estimated Tax by Corporations e
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to the corporation's tax return. FORM 990-T 2017
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form2220 for instructions and the latest information.

Name FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE Employer identification number

CHARTER SCHOOL

Note: Generally, the corporation isn’t required to file Form 2220 (see Part Il below for exceptions) because the IRS will figure any penalty owed and
bill the corporation. However, the corporation may still use Form 2220 to figure the penalty. If so, enter the amount from page 2, line 38 on the
estimated tax penalty line of the corporation’s income tax return, but do not attach Form 2220.

| Partl | Required Annual Payment

1 Tofaltax (seeinstructions) 1 4,669.
2 a Personal holding company tax (Schedule PH (Form 1120), line 26) included on line 1~ 2a
b Look-back interest included on line 1 under section 460(b)(2) for completed long-term
contracts or section 167(g) for depreciation under the income forecast method 2b
¢ Credit for federal tax paid on fuels (see instructions) 2c
d Total. Add lines 2a through 2c 2d
3 Subtract line 2d from line 1. If the result is less than $500, do not complete or file this form. The corporation
doesn'towethepemalty 3 4,669.
4 Enter the tax shown on the corporation's 2016 income tax return. See instructions. Caution: If the tax is zero
or the tax year was for less than 12 months, skip this line and enter the amount from line 3on line5 4
5 Required annual payment. Enter the smaller of line 3 or line 4. If the corporation is required to skip line 4,
enter the amount from N 3 ... 5 4,669.

Part Il | Reasons for Filing - Check the boxes below that apply. If any boxes are checked, the corporation must file Form 2220
even if it doesn't owe a penalty. See instructions.

6 The corporation is using the adjusted seasonal installment method.
7 X The corporation is using the annualized income installment method.
8 The corporation is a "large corporation” figuring its first required installment based on the prior year's tax.

[ Part lll | Figuring the Underpayment

(a) (b) (c) (d)

9 Installment due dates. Enter in columns (aP through
(d) the 15th day of the 4th (Form 990-PF filers:
Use 5th month), 6th, 9th, and 12th months of the
corporation'ste)lxyear 9| 10/15/17 12/15/17 03/15/18 06/15/18

10 Required installments. If the box on line 6 and/or line 7
above is checked, enter the amounts from Sch A, line 38. If
the box on line 8 (but not 6 or 7) is checked, see instructions
for the amounts to enter. If none of these boxes are checked,

enter 25% (0.25) of line 5 above in each column 10

11 Estimated tax paid or credited for each period. For
column (a) only, enter the amount from line 11 on line 15.
Seeinstructions 11
Complete lines 12 through 18 of one column
before going to the next column.

12 Enter amount, if any, from line 18 of the preceding column | 12

13 Addlines1tandt2 13
14 Add amounts on lines 16 and 17 of the preceding column 14
15 Subtract line 14 from line 13. If zero or less, enter -0- 15
16 If the amount on line 15 is zero, subtract line 13 from line

14. Otherwise, enter -0- 16

17 Underpayment. If line 15 is less than or equal to line 10,
subtract line 15 from line 10. Then go to line 12 of the next
column. Otherwise, goto linet8 17

18 Overpayment. If line 10 is less than line 15, subtract line 10
from line 15. Then go to line 12 of the next column ... 18

Go to Part IV on page 2 to figure the penalty. Do not go to Part IV if there are no entries on line 17 - no penalty is owed.

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 2220 (2017)

712801 02-07-18
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FORM 990-T FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

Form 2220 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL B - -

Part IV | Figuring the Penalty

(a) (b) (c) (d)
19 Enter the date of payment or the 15th day of the 4th month
after the close of the tax year, whichever is earlier.
(C Corporations with tax years ending June 30
and S corporations: Use 3rd month instead of 4th month.
Form 990-PF and Form 990-T filers: Use 5th month
instead of 4th month.) See instructons 19
20 Number of days from due date of installment on line 9 to the
date shown on fine 19 ... 20
21 Number of days on line 20 after 4/15/2017 and before 7/1/2017 . 21
22 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 21 x 4% (0.04) . 22 $ $ $
—_—
23 Number of days on line 20 after 06/30/2017 and before 10/1/2017 | 23
24 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 23 x 4% (0.04) 24 $ $ $
—_—
25 Number of days on line 20 after 9/30/2017 and before 1/1/2018 25
26 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 25 x 4% (0.04) 26 $ $ $
- 3%
27 Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2017 and before 4/1/2018 . 27
28 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 27 x 4% (0.04) 28 $ $ $
—_—
29 Number of days on line 20 after 3/31/2018 and before 7/1/2018 29
30 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 29 x *% 30 $ $ $
—_—
31 Number of days on line 20 after 6/30/2018 and before 10/1/2018 | 31
32 underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 31x*% 32 $ $ $
_—
33 Number of days on line 20 after 9/30/2018 and before 1/1/2019 33
34 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 33 x*% . ... .. 34 $ $ $
_—
35 Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2018 and before 3/16/2019 . 35
36 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of dayson line 35 x*% .. .. ... 36 $ $ $
_—
37 Addlines 22, 24, 26, 28,30, 32,34,and 36 ... ... 371$ $ $

38 Penalty. Add columns (a) through (d) of line 37. Enter the total here and on Form 1120, line 33;
or the comparable line for other INCome taX retUMNS e

38

* Use the penalty interest rate for each calendar quarter, which the IRS will determine during the first month in the preceding quarter.
These rates are published quarterly in an IRS News Release and in a revenue ruling in the Internal Revenue Bulletin. To obtain this
information on the Internet, access the IRS website at www.irs.gov. You can also call 1-800-829-4933 to get interest rate information.

712802 02-07-18
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL ]
Form 2220 (2017) FORM 990-T Page 3
Schedule A Adjusted Seasonal Installment Method and Annualized Income Installment Method

See instructions.
Form 11208 filers: For lines 1, 2, 3, and 21, below, "taxable income" refers to excess net passive income or the amount on which tax is
imposed under section 1374(a), whichever applies.
Part| Adjusted Seasonal Installment Method

Caution: use this method only if the base period percentage for any 6 consecutive months is at least 70%.
See instructions.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 Enter taxable income for the following periods. First 3 months First 5 months First 8 months First 11 months
aTax year beginning in 2014 1a
bTax year beginning in 2015 1b
cTax year beginningin 2016 . 1c
2 Enter taxable income for each period for the tax year beginning in
2017. See the instructions for the treatment of extraordinary items 2
3 Enter taxable income for the following periods. First 4 months First 6 months First 9 months Entire year
aTaxyear beginningin 2014 3a
bTax year beginningin 2015 ... 3b
cTax year beginningin 2016 . 3¢
4 Divide the amount in each column on line 1a by the
amountin column (d)online3a . 4
5 Divide the amount in each column on line 1b by the
amountin column (d)online3b . 5
6 Divide the amount in each column on line 1c by the
amountin column (d)online3c . 6
7 Addlines4through6 . 7
8 Divideline7by3.0 .. 8
9aDivideline2byline8 . 9a
bExtraordinary items (see instructions) ... ... 9b
cAddlinesQaand9b ... | 9
10 Figure the tax on the amt on In 9c using the instr for Form
1120, Sch J, line 2 or comparable line of corp'sreturn [ 10
11aDivide the amount in columns (a) through (c) on line 3a
by the amountin column (d)online3a ... . ... 11a
bDivide the amount in columns (a) through (c) on line 3b
by the amountin column (d)online3b .. ... 11b
¢ Divide the amount in columns (a) through (c) on line 3c
by the amountin column (d)online3c ... . ... 11c
12 Addlines 11athough 11c ... 12
13 Divideline 12by3.0 ... 13
14 Multiply the amount in columns (a) through (c) of line 10
by columns (a) through (c) of line 13. In column (d), enter
the amount from line 10, column (d) ... ... 14
15 Enter any alternative minimum tax for each payment
period. See instructions ... 15
16 Enter any other taxes for each payment period. See instr. 16
17 Addlines 14 through 16 . 17
18 For each period, enter the same type of credits as allowed
on Form 2220, lines 1 and 2c. See instructions 18
19 Total tax after credits. Subtract line 18 from line 17. If
zeroorless, enter-0- .. ... 19
712821 02-07-18 Form 2220 (2017)
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL

Form 2220 (2017) FORM 990-T Page 4
* %
Annualized Income Installment Method
(a) (b) (c) (d)
First 2 First 3 First 6 First 9

20 Annualization periods (see instructions) ... ... 20 months months months months
21 Enter taxable income for each annualization period. See

instructions for the treatment of extraordinary items . 21
22 Annualization amounts (see instructions) 22 6.000000 4.000000 2.000000 1.333330
23aAnnualized taxable income. Multiply line 21 by line22 | 23a

b Extraordinary items (see instructions) ... ... 23b
cAddlines23aand23b . 23c

24 Figure the tax on the amount on line 23c using the

instructions for Form 1120, Schedule J, line 2,

or comparable line of corporation's return .. 24
25 Enter any alternative minimum tax for each payment

period (see instructions) ... 25
26 Enter any other taxes for each payment period. See instr. 26
27 Total tax. Add lines 24 through26 27
28 For each period, enter the same type of credits as allowed

on Form 2220, lines 1and 2c. See instructions .. 28
29 Total tax after credits. Subtract line 28 from line 27. If

zeroorless,enter-0- ... 29
30 Applicable percentage . 30 25% 50% 75% 100%
31 Multiply line 29 by line30 ...................................... 31
Required Instaliments

Note: Complete lines 32 through 38 of one column 1st 2nd 3rd 4th

before completing the next column. instaliment instaliment instaliment instaliment
32 Ifonly Part | or Part Il is completed, enter the amount in

each column from line 19 or line 31. If both parts are

completed, enter the smaller of the amounts in each

column from line 19 orline31 32 0. 0. 0. 0.
33 Add the amounts in all preceding columns of line 38.

Seeinstructions . 33
34 Adjusted seasonal or annualized income installments.

Subtract line 33 from line 32. If zero or less, enter-0- | 34
35 Enter 25% (0.25) of line 5 on page 1 of Form 2220 in

each column. Note: "Large corporations," see the

instructions for line 10 for the amounts to enter 35 1,167. 1,168. 1,167. 1,167.
36 Subtract line 38 of the preceding column from line 37 of

the preceding column 36 1,167. 2,335. 3,502.
37 Addlines35and36 . 37 1,167. 2,335. 3,502. 4,669.
38 Required installments. Enter the smaller of line 34 or

line 37 here and on page 1 of Form 2220, line 10.

See instructions . 38 0. 0. 0. 0.

Form 2220 (2017)

** ANNUALIZED INCOME INSTALLMENT METHOD USING STANDARD OPTION

712822 02-07-18
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Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

P> Attach to your tax return.
p Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

. 4062

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service  (99)

990

2017

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
CHARTER SCHOOL

Business or activity to which this form relates

FORM 990 PAGE 10

Identifying number

I Part | I Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |I.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 510,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2 ’ 030 ’ 000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -O-. If married filing separately, see instructions .. .......................... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 . 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orlineg8 ... 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2016 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11 ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2018. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ... ... >| 13 |
Note: Don’t use Part Il or Part Il below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
I Part Il I Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don’t include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
B X Y AN 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) ..ot e e eeeseeenss 16 -12,487.
I Part Il I MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before2017 17
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ....... .. >

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation

(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (9) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) period
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
) ) / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs, MM SIL
i Nonresidential real property / 89 yrs. MM S/L
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b  12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
I Part IV I Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from iNe 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. .................... 22 -12 ’ 487.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts ............................................ 23
716251 01-25-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2017)
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FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE
Form 4562 (2017) CHARTER SCHOOL _ﬂqﬂ

Part V | Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns
(a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? Yes No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? Yes No
(@) 62{3 Bugi:r!ess/ (d) Basis for Si:;):reciation ) (o) (h') ; EIe((:It)ed
(e eoniteirsh pacedin || mestment | | nesimerment | R | e, | PGedioton | secon 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified BUSINESS USE ... 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
I %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
: % S/L -
% S/L -
P % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 .. 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on iN€ 7, Page 1 ... 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (don'tinclude commuting miles)
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (honcommuting) miles
driven
33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30 through 32 . . ...
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during off-duty hours?
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person?
36 Is another vehicle available for personal
USE? oo
Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who aren’t more than 5%
owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
BN Oy S Y
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal Use?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," don’t complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
[ Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2017 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2017 taxyear 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where toreport ................................................. 44
716252 01-25-18 Form 4562 (2017)
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return _

P> File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 .

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

print FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE

CHARTER SCHOOL I
File by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | 134 WEST 122ND STREET

instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

NEW YORK, NY 10027

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each returny ... | 0 | 7 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
JOHN HARRISON YORK
® The books are in the care of > 134 WEST 122ND STREET - NEW YORK, NY 10027
Telephone No. p> 212-678-2868 Fax No. p
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .. >
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P . If it is for part of the group, check this box P and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15 ’ 2019 , to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
| 4 calendar year or
p X tax year beginning JUL 1, 2017 , and ending JUN 30, 2018
2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return
Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 9,030.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 9,030.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)

723841 04-01-17
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September 2019

X CARVER

FEDERAL SAVINGS BANK
75 West 125th Street New York, NY 10027

Reporting Activity 08/31 - 09/30

Page 10f 2

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL
ESCROW ACCOUNT

134 W 122ND ST

NEW YORK NY 10027-5501

Summary of Accounts
Account Type Account Number Ending Balance
Statement Savings _ $70,058.52
Total Current Value $70,058.52
Statement Savings - [N
Account Summary Interest Summary
Date Description Description
08/31/2019  Beginning Balance $70,044.13 Interest Earned From 08/31/2019 Through 09/30/2019
0 Debit(s) this period $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.25%
1 Credit(s) this period $14.39 Interest Days 30
09/30/2019  Ending Balance $70,058.52 Interest Earned $14.39
Interest Paid This Period $14.39
Interest Paid Year-to-Date $130.95
Interest Withheld Year-to-Date $0.00
Average Available Balance $70,044.13
Account Activity
Transaction Date Description Debits Credits Balance
08/31/2019 Beginning Balance $70,044.13
09/30/2019 INTEREST $14.39 $70,058.52
09/30/2019 Ending Balance $70,058.52

Member

EQUAL HOUSING
LENDER



—— e

RECONCILEMENT OF ACCOUNT

1. All entries appearing on this statement that have not been entered in your checkbook should be entered before proceeding with the reconcilement
of your account.

2. Compare the checks returned with the items on the siatement, then sort the checks numerically or by date issued.

3. Check off on the stubs of your checkbock each of the checks paid by the bank and make a list of the numbers and amounts of those still
outstanding in the space provided.

4, Make sure that other charges or deduction shown on this statement have been subtracted from your checkbook balance...and that ail
deposits (and other credit items, if any) have been added.

RECONCILEMENT FORM NUMBER AMOUNT

BANK BALANCE SHOWN
ONTHIS STATEMENT

~ ADD DEPOSITS NOT
CREDITED ON THIS
- STATEMENT (IFANY)  §

TOTAL $

DEDUCT
CHECKS OUTSTANDING

YOUR CHECKBOOK SHOULD
SHOW THIS LATEST BALANCE 5 TOTAL §

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS, AND/OR CREDIT RESERVE BILLING RIGHTS

NOTIFY US IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT AND/OR BILL AT THE PHONE NUMBER OR ADDRESS PRINTED ON
THE FRONT OF THIS STATEMENT.

If you think your statement or bill is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction, write us as soon as possible on a separate shest.
We must hear from you no later than 60 days after you receive the First statement andfor Bill on which the error or problem appeared. You can
telephone us, but doing so will not praserve your rights. In your letter give us the following information:

1. Your name and account number

2. The dollar amount of the suspected error.

3. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as possible why you believe there is an error or why you need
more information.,

QUR RESFONSIBILITIES FOR ELECTRONIC TRANSFER

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any errors prompily. If we take more than 10 business days to do this, we will recredit your account
for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.

YOUR RIGHTS AND OUR RESPONSIBILITIES AFTER WE RECEIVE YOUR WRITTEN NOTICE REGARDING CREDIT RESERVE STATEMENT BILLING

We must acknowledge your letter within 30 days, uniess we have corrected the error by then. Within 90 days, we must either correct the error or explain whey we
believe the bill was correct.

After we receive your letler, we cannot try lo collect any amount you question, or report you as delinquent. We can continue te bill you for the amount
you question, including finance charges, and we can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit. You do not have to pay any guestioned
amount while we are investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question.

If we find that we made a mistake on your bill, you will not have to pay any finance charges related te any questioned amount. If we did not make a 1
mistake, you may have to pay finance charges, and you will have to make up any missed payments on the questionad amount. In either case, we wil }
send you a slatement of the amount you owe and the date that it is due.

After notification, if you fail to pay the amount that we think you owe, we may report you as delinquent, However, if our explanation does not satisfy you and you
write to us within ten days telling us that you still refuse to pay, we must tell you the name of anyone we reported you to. We must tell
anyone we report you o that the malter has been settled between us when it finally is,

If we do not follow these rules, we cannot collect the first $50 of the questioned amount. even if vour bill was correct.




25 |

Entry 5d Financial Services Contact Information

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter the financial contact information
requested and upload the independent auditor's report and internal controls reports as one combined

file.

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact School Based Fiscal Contact
Name Email Phone

2. Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit Contact  School Audit Contact School Audit Contact Years Working With
Name Email Phone This Audit Firm

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced

financial services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years with
Person Address Firm

N/A

1/1



New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
Board of Regents

2019-20 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
that particular item

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate
additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enroliment would
reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




Future Leaders Institute Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 6,275,478 483,916 - 32,362 7,768 6,799,524
Total Expenses 5,124,009 1,285,932 624,262 - 317,123 7,351,327
Net Income 1,151,469 (802,016) (624,262) 32,362 (309,355) (551,803)
Actual Student Enroliment 360 47 407
Total Paid Student Enrollment 360 36 396
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL
REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate
District of Location $16,150.00 5,814,000 - - - - 5,814,000

School District 2 (Enter Name) - - = = 5 -
School District 3 (Enter Name) - - = S 5 -
School District 4 (Enter Name) - - = S 5 -
School District 5 (Enter Name) - - = S 5 -

5,814,000 5,814,000

Special Education Revenue [ - 374,040 | - - - 374,040
Grants
Stimulus - - - - - -
Other 25,982 3,902 - - - 29,884
Other State Revenue 170,791 25,646 - - - 196,437

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 6,010,774 403,587 6,414,361

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs - 40,581 - - - 40,581
Title | 168,823 25,350 - - - 194,173
Title Funding - Other 35,097 5,270 - - - 40,367
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - - - -
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - - -
Other - - - - - -
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 203,920 71,202 275,121

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE

Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 12,207 1,833 - 32,362 1,560 47,962
Erate Reimbursement 21,973 3,299 - - 2,808 28,080
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 26,605 3,995 - - 3,400 34,000

NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) - - - > - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - - = = > -

Text Book - - - - - -
Other Local Revenue - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 60,785 9,127 32,362 7,768 110,042
TOTAL REVENUE 6,275,478 483,916 32,362 7,768 6,799,524
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management 1.25 141,410 21,234 = - 18,072 180,715
Instructional Management 1.00 106,969 16,062 = - 13,670 136,701
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 1.00 51,870 7,980 34,650 - 10,500 105,000
CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 84,651 12,711 - - 10,818 108,180




Future Leaders Institute Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 6,275,478 483,916 - 32,362 7,768 6,799,524
Total Expenses 5,124,009 1,285,932 624,262 - 317,123 7,351,327
Net Income 1,151,469 (802,016) (624,262) 32,362 (309,355) (551,803)
Actual Student Enroliment 360 47 407
Total Paid Student Enrollment 360 36 396

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES
REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL

Operation / Business Manager [ 1.00] | 117,375 | 17,625 | -1 -1 15,000 | 150,000

Administrative Staff 4.00 207,595 31,172 - 26,530 265,297
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF H 709,869 106,785 94,589 945,803
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Teachers - Regular 25.00 1,654,848 248,492 190,455 - - 2,093,795

Teachers - SPED 6.00 - 516,307 - - - 516,307

Substitute Teachers = 10,433 1,567 - - - 12,000

Teaching Assistants 1.00 38,428 5,770 - - B 44,198

Specialty Teachers 1.00 74,567 11,197 - - - 85,764

Aides = = = = = -

Therapists & Counselors 169,626 25,471 - - - 195,097

Other
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

283,735 42,606 98,532 - - 424,872
2,231,637 851,409 288,987 3,372,033

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian

Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

147,104 22,089 - - - 169,194
147,104 22,089 169,194

w N
£ 1<) o
N S]] =1

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 3,088,610 980,283 323,637 94,589 4,487,120

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

Payroll Taxes 268,604 40,334 - - 34,326 343,264

Fringe / Employee Benefits 666,129 100,026 - - 95,412 861,567

Retirement / Pension 435,766 65,434 - - 32,191 533,391
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,370,499 205,794 161,930 1,738,222
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 4,459,109 1,186,077 323,637 256,519 6,225,342
CONTRACTED SERVICES

Accounting / Audit 27,528 4,134 - - 3,518 35,180

Legal 28,655 4,303 - - 3,662 36,620

Management Company Fee - - - S 5 -
Nurse Services - - - S > -

Food Service / School Lunch = - - - - -
Payroll Services 16,198 2,432 - - 2,070 20,700
Special Ed Services = - - - - -
Titlement Services (i e. Title I) = = =
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 69,954 10,504 300,625 - 8,940 390,023

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 142,335 21,373 300,625 18,190 482,523
SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Board Expenses - - - S 3 -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 23,997 3,603 - - - 27,600




Future Leaders Institute Charter School
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Please Note The student enroliment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 6,275,478 483,916 - 32,362 7,768 6,799,524
Total Expenses 5,124,009 1,285,932 624,262 - 317,123 7,351,327
Net Income 1,151,469 (802,016) (624,262) 32,362 (309,355) (551,803)
Actual Student Enroliment 360 47 407
Total Paid Student Enrollment 360 36 396

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL

Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - = 5 -

Textbooks / Workbooks = = - - - -
Supplies & Materials other 53,979 8,105 - - - 62,084
Equipment / Furniture 3,900 600 - - 500 5,000
Telephone = - - - - -
Technology 61,689 9,263 - - 7,884 78,836
Student Testing & Assessment 17,212 2,584 - - - 19,796
Field Trips 33,967 5,101 - - - 39,068
Transportation (student) = = - - - =
Student Services - other 32,813 4,927 = - - 37,740
Office Expense 79,638 11,958 - - 10,177 101,774
Staff Development 97,228 14,600 - - 12,425 124,253
Staff Recruitment 8,608 1,293 - - 1,100 11,000
Student Recruitment / Marketing 28,906 4,340 - - 3,694 36,940

School Meals / Lunch - - = = = -
Travel (Staff) - = o - - _

Fundraising = - - - - -

Other 1,565 235 - - 200 2,000
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 443,500 66,610 35,980 546,091
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

Insurance 50,348 7,560 - - 6,434 64,342

Janitorial = = = - - -

Building and Land Rent / Lease - - - = 5 -
Repairs & Maintenance - - - S 5 -
Equipment / Furniture - - - S 5 -

Security = - = - - -

Utilities - - - S > -
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 50,348 7,560 6,434 64,342
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 28,717 4,312 - - - 33,029
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES 5,124,009 1,285,932 624,262 317,123 7,351,327
NET INCOME [ i1s1460]  (sozote)]  (e24262)] 32362 ]  (09.3sH)]  (551.803)

. - . - REGULAR SPECIAL TOTAL

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries EDUCATION EDUCATION ENROLLED

District of Location 360 47 407

School District 2 (Enter Name)
School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 360 47 407

REVENUE PER PUPIL




Future Leaders Institute Charter School

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019

July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

Please Note The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
Total Revenue 6,275,478 483,916 - 32,362 7,768 6,799,524
Total Expenses 5,124,009 1,285,932 624,262 - 317,123 7,351,327
Net Income 1,151,469 (802,016) (624,262) 32,362 (309,355) (551,803)
Actual Student Enrollment 360 47 407
Total Paid Student Enrollment 360 36 396

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES

REGULAR
EDUCATION

SPECIAL
EDUCATION OTHER

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL

FUNDRAISING




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note i when li

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable

Assumes 360 FTE in GenEd

Assumes 47 FTE in SpEd with 36 FTE as billable in 20-59% category @ $10,390 per pupil

NYS FAMIS Funding

Assumes $127K in one-time conversion-specific funding & $69K in one-time charter-wide allocation

Assumes $810 per SpEd pupil x 50.1 FTE

Assumes allocation matches FY19 final allocation

Asumes $28K from Title Il & $12K from Title IV

Assumes new internet access rate funded 90% from e-rate

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

Principal w/ FTE = 1 0 & Executive Director w/ FTE = 0.25

Assistant Principal w/ FTE = 1 0

Extended Day Manager w/ FTE =10

Finance Manager w/ FTE = 1.0




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note i when af

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable

Chief Financial and Operations Officer w/ FTE = 1.0

Other Support Admin Staff w/ FTE = 4.0

General Education Teachers w/ FTE = 25.0

Special Education Teachers w/ FTE = 6.0

Core Instruction Aide w/ FTE =10

ELL Teacher w/ FTE = 1.0

Middle School Counselor w/ FTE=1.0 & Lower School Counselor w/ FTE=1.0

Per Session, Training, Retro, Stipend, Recruitment, and CAR/PTO

Student Affairs Support Staff and Lunch/Recess Coverage




Assumgtions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note i when af

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable




Assumptions

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note i when

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable

Total enrollment of 360 students, which includes 47 SpEd students of which 37 are billable




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:

Andreed M Hule hg—

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education

corporation): | o
E{‘h{v"’— L€ “Cyfﬁj‘j"s'}“’-‘h i € [’lﬁf 11{/ *Sﬁ“-'zlc?c') /

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
("Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Co-hairpeson , Exechie Bopd ¢
| Stee-

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

o —

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQ”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation:
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of lre/a[,d’r personal property to the said entities?

No

Yes

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4. ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Npne=
L _|

1
W Mude dmapoms Ty £ 2

S. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Name of Trustee |
and/or immediate

j‘ E)raa;iz;tign * Nature of 4 A}Jpﬁ)xfmgt
conducting | business = e value of

|

|

 business with | conducte the family member of | Slena
' the school(s) | d business | household holding an 5
| . . taken to
{ ‘ conducted interest in the :
; avoid |

organization _
| conducting business | c?nntglrgts,?f
with the school(s) and |
‘ the nature of the

CESa— - __in_terist%_‘__;__
’ | ’ // ‘
A // ’
il |
/{\// Cl\/ / L/! L ’l l |

XN = - é/xc// g

Signatyire Dafe

Please note that this document is considered a pyg[l'greco_rggﬂd, as such, may
be made available to members of the public Upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided bel ' 2

last revised 08/21/2018




' Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Prdposed Board of
| Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

..,RME ADAMS

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Nar.ne,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

FOTORE (AR INSTITOTE.

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
("Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes >XNo

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities. your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;




4. Identify each interestitransaction (and provide the requested information) that
YOu or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
You in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
Operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

' Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person

: financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
| interest/transacti of interest, engaging in

: on (e.g., did not transaction and

: vote, did not relationship to

| participate in you

! discussion)

! Please write "Nonﬁ]ZApplica ble. Do not leave|this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your :mmedlate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business wnth !he school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only:ﬂae name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” R S

Frme 2



Organization | Nature of Approximat | Name of Trustee ] '
| _conducting | business @ value of and/or immediate
' business with conducte the

family member of Ste
the school(s) d business | household holding an e
, conducted interest in the akeq o
organization avoid

conducting business cpr;;hct ?f

with the school(s) and s
the nature of the

interest

Please wride “None” if

akyj/icAPle. Do not leave this space blank,

Signature

last reviseq 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of T
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools |

Name:
fiind G WA
N

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

'ﬁmi AT LfA{DZ‘ﬁSE ST T T2

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(‘Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

O Had(ar) oF BozrnA cs W aRliNG e

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in. a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes ¥ No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

[ Date(s) | Nature of " Steps taken to | Name of person |
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
MOUK e on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write /None” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “‘None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee i
conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate |
business with | conducte the family member of ‘
: d Steps

the school(s) d business household holding an \

\ : A taken to
| conducted interest in the ; |

e avoid
organization 2
: : conflict of
conducting business interest
with the school(s) and
\ the nature of the
- } — \ interest
*
| :
‘ |
]/ / \ ) 1A «!v ™~
ﬂ, »;,/L‘,» },/v/; XL /x/(_/ A& | /“\/ £ )/r'-(. /1 >y &
L =
(‘\,/-j: ;:L.;i S\/ ;,é Jl Gy
Signature / / | Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

oy Wi

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

1.

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(‘Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Beood Mok, —

Are you aMﬁy school operated by the education corporation?
Yes

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real of personal property to the said entities?

Yes I/’/No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

-

Date(s) | Nature of | Stepstakento | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write NodR”lif applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
Nt
| I

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



' Organization ' Nature of | Approximat \

conducting business | e value of

\ business with | conducte | the
the school(s) d business

| | conducted |

|

_—

Name of Trustee ‘ |
and/or immediate ‘
family member of

household holding an | tsktepst |
interest in the | e

tin avoid |
organization | conflict of

conducting business interest |

with the school(s) and
the nature of the \

| | interest |

| =
| | | |

5 ‘ 1 } %

| | |

| | l |

(4 Y
Sighaturd—"7 °r Date

Pleagé hote that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:

‘ LK
; )_;_r’)('ﬁn i) /“-} %

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

I.:uhu_l n0 \Q(X@__SL.'L‘-; tuév&ub

1

2.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(‘Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Are you an \eyﬂlo/yee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease 0‘];!7?:” personal property to the said entities?
N

Yes (o}

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4,

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of \ Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
i on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “None” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

N



' Organization | Nature of | Approximat | Name of Trustee

conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
business with  conducte the family member of Stak
the school(s) d business | household holding an P
: - taken to
conducted interest in the :
el avoid
organization :
- 5 conflict of
conducting business itareat
with the school(s) and
the nature of the
- interest i
|
: 2

Mons~ (

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and. as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018












Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:
KATHERINE  BROWwM

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

FUTURE | EADERS |WUSTTUTE CHARTEE. SCHIDL

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Stere
Ti ms-ﬁjzrq

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes _X_ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes >< No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Nature of
financial
interest/transacti
on

Date(s) Steps taken to
avoid a conflict
of interest,
(e.g., did not
vote, did not
participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
you

£

s 3 I g [ Bnovirit ’ poifd "
None ijappiicapfe. Do not teavel|this space blank.

N €’dl m g ite

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”

Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business | e value of and/or immediate Steps
business with | conducte the family member of tak P t
the school(s) d business household holding an daxen o
conducted interest in the avgld
o conflict of
organization int t
conducting business ki
| with the school(s) and




the nature of the
interest

NONL

Signature

<At e B bt oo not U a1

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name: _
1 L I| 1+ {
Adaln \)o \a . €
Nt .\)k(bt” JWON
Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education

corporation):

r',.’f'i,fvf Loadérs IHSf?n"f’{f [L.Ii'.f'»( (for Saco|

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(‘Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

(f{}" Chaur”

2. Are you an eyrployee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes 1/ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMQ”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes L/ No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person |
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “{Nome” K’a é’,?;‘r’ 'dbg Do notteavetthis—spaceblank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



| Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steiss
the school(s) d business household holding an P
: : taken to
conducted interest in the :
S avoid
organization flict of
conducting business COMMICYS
interest

with the school(s) and
the nature of the
interest

VAL XKL 0S | | o~ @/ <)

Signdture Date ' 7/

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:
Badhe & Klean

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

burvwoo, [padin s wnsidhude (FLI)

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
("Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Vi, ~hean_
(z}\)&.ﬂ_e}_‘ \V\Q.N\\“}efk

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes .}No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMQ”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation:
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes -./No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
NJone_ Noong NJOne_ None__

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,

partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest. write “None ”

None



| Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
| business with | conducte the family member of Stape
| the school(s) d business household holding an i
l : . taken to
' conducted interest in the .
¢ avoid
organization :
- » conflict of
conducting business T —
with the school(s) and f
the nature of the
interest
;\\J\\)f\ - [ ?\j,‘)ﬂQ“_ ) E\j\) N2 l Bx\y\\‘ N ‘ ‘\\y‘}(\.. 16
| |

Dode Ko~ 6/25)19
S igﬁatu re E Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

revise



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:@éogj\a \4\\\{

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,

if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

?USYOT‘&LEZ‘CQ@{C’ \‘F\cs‘r'\lrk)lr e

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees

(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parsnt representative).

\anzl A cecontaloilig @&UQ@G@@

- Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

- Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation:
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4. \dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
e Qe fo ofraveps oue

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat |  Name of Trustee | ’
conducting | business | e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of
the school(s) d business household holding an
conducted interest in the
organization Y
’ condugting business c?nrlgllrc;;:)f ‘
' with the school(s) and ‘

Steps ‘
taken to
avoid

the nature of the

interest

- 4

| | | |

) ' \
il | (/ Al ) o
Qrf? J« A 12X\ N N\ e Q(_/ ) JO~
Signature \ Date :
Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may

be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 068/21/2018






Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of ]
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools |

G, Macd

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Tudwe Leaders \neiute Chorter Sthool

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“‘Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Eoucathm deconni< hlihy Compattee Cocckart”
IH"LA{ {XCCMM Commwe T Mly

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes O No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that

you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person B
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write None” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
f\f L

| |

5. |dentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,

partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



|
|
|
|

Organization = Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee |

with the school(s) and ‘
the nature of the
interest [

conducting  business | evalueof | and/orimmediate
business with conducte the family member of -
‘ the school(s) d | business ‘ household holding an takes e
conducted interest in the avoid
organization ‘ :
g S ‘ conflict of
} ‘ conducting business s tarant ‘

1 » |
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Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name: }[\
/\\2‘ 2 'r‘ﬁ&t ~_

Name of Charter gchool Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

o Ledinn Tnfible ¢ Ll Sl |

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
("Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

/’(’ S sS\

2. Are you an Wf any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (‘CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation:
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,

the lease ifreyppérsonal property to the said entities?
Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) ; Nature of Steps taken to | Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion) |
Please write ‘N{'}\Eﬁ?\)”(ygrﬂ\{tﬁﬂfab}([)&i not leave|this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”
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Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
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Entry 8 BOT Table

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide

information for all

VOTING and NON VOTING trustees.

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Position
on the
Board

Trustee
Name
and
Email
Address

Andrew
Hutcher

Chair

Annie

Adams Trustee/M

ember

Gilda

Trustee/M
ember

Jay
Hatfield
Trustee/M

ember

Joan
Wicks

Trustee/M
ember

Committ
ee
Affiliation
S

Executive
Committ
ee

Educatio
nal
Accounta
bility
Working
Group

Board
Governan
ce
Working
Group

Educatio
nal
Accounta
bility
Working
Group

Board
Governan
ce
Working
Group;
Educatio
nal
Accounta
bility

Voting
Member
Per By
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

1/4

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

10/23/20
18

10/13/20
16

10/19/20
17

10/23/20
18

10/19/20
17

End Date Board

of Meetings
Current Attended
Term During
(MM/DD/Y 2018 19
YYY)

10/23/20 9

20

10/13/20

18 5 or less
10/19/20 8

19

10/23/20

20 5 or less
10/19/20

19 10



Jon
Drucker
6
Katherine
Brown
7

Natalie
Deak

(0]

Rachel
Klein

Trustee/M
ember

Secretary

Chair

Trustee/M
ember

la. Are there more than 9

members of the Board of

Trustees?

Working
Group

Board
Governan
ce
Working
Group;
Finance
Committ
ee

Executive
Committ
ee;
Finance
Committ
ee

Executive
Committ
ee;
Finance
Committ
ee

Executive
Committ
ee

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

2/4

10/23/20
18

10/19/20
17

10/23/20
18

10/23/20
18

10/23/20
20

10/19/20
19

10/23/20
20

10/23/20
20



1b. Current Board Member Information

10

11

12

13
14

15

Trustee Position
Name on the
and Board
Email

Address

Roberta
Kell

Trustee/M
ember

Ross

Harold Trustee/M

ember

Rudolph
Austin
Treasurer

1c. Are there more that 15

members of the Board of

Trustees?

Committ  Voting

ee Member

Affiliation Per By

S Laws
(Y/N)

Educatio
nal
Accounta
bility
Working
Group

Yes

Executive
Committ

ee;

Educatio

nal Yes
Accounta

bility

Working

Group

Executive
Committ
ee;
Finance
Committ
ee

No

3/4

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

10/19/20
17

4/3/2017

10/19/20
17

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

10/19/20
19

10/19/20
19

10/19/20
19

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2018 19

9

9

8



2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response
relative to all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on

June 30, 2019 1
b.Total Number of Members Added 0
During 2018 19
c. Total Number of Members who 1
Departed during 2018 19
d.Total Number of members in 2018 19,
as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or 12
Minutes
3. Number of Board meetings 10
held during 2018-19
4. Number of Board meetings 12

scheduled for 2019-20

Thank you.

4/4



Entry 9 - Board Meeting Minutes

Last updated: 07/15/2019

Instructions for submitting minutes of the BOT monthly meetings

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must either provide a link to a complete set of
minutes that are posted on the charter school website, or upload a complete set of board meeting
minutes from July 2018 June 2019, which should match the number of meetings held during the 2018 19
school year.

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOL

Are all monthly BOT meeting Yes
minutes posted, which should

match the number of meetings

held during 2018-19 school year,

on the charter school's website?

A. Provide if posted on the https://www.futureleadersinstitute.org/about us/board of
charter school's website a URL trustees/board meeting minutes/
link to the Monthly Board

Meeting Minutes, which should

match the number of meetings
held during the 2018-19 school
year.

1/1
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Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Created: 07/15/2019 -« Last updated: 07/19/2019

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who
are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress

toward meeting its enroliment and retention targets in 2019 20.

FUTURE LEADERS INSTITUTE CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19 Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20

Serving historically disadvantaged students
is at the heart of FLI's mission. We have
enrolled significantly more economically
disadvantaged students than the recruitment
target. All of our student recruitment efforts
are aimed at recruiting economically
disadvantaged students by targeting the
districts and neighborhoods in NYC with the
greatest need.

We engage in many forms of outreach,
promotional and communication activities for
student recruitment throughout the year,
beginning primarily in December preceding
the lottery and continuing through April.
These outreach activities include online,
print, canvassing and direct (in person)
forms of communication. For online
promotions and outreach, FLI has a
dedicated page on our school website for
Admissions
(www.futureleadersinstitute.org/admissions)
which includes all information for enroliment,
including current year’s application (posted
on December 1) and the lottery process and
date. Also, there is a dedicated email
address
(admissions@futureleadersinstitute.orq) for

families to .communicate W!th FLI if they are We will continue the work from the previous
interested in or have questions about school year. Additionally, we have created a

1/4



Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua

admissions; families can submit applications
via this email address as well. FLI
participates in the New York City Charter
School Center’s online Common Application
and provides the direct link on the
Admissions page for the public to complete
an application electronically. Additional
online outreach and promotion include
efforts such as Facebook campaigns.

Print advertising includes publishing
admissions and recruitment advertisements
in local newspapers and publications from
January through March, including amNY,
Time Out NY, and El Diario newspaper (a
Spanish language periodical). FLI's
advertisement content includes the method
and deadlines for submitting an application,
the school website, details on SPED services
provided by FLI, school contact information,
and a list of our Information Session (open
houses) dates. Canvassing to local pre
schools, community centers, businesses and
other agencies begins in November. FLI staff
distribute student recruitment flyers (and
applications, beginning in December) to
these sites, give admissions presentations,
and meet with parents and families.
Canvassing this year also includes
distribution of flyers and applications to the
NYC DOE Family Welcome Centers in
Manhattan (both 7th Avenue and 125th
Street locations), a primary resource for
parents in Community School Districts 1
through 6 in searching for schools for their
children, and pre k and Head Start centers
throughout Manhattan and the south Bronx.
We also canvass at public housing projects
and homeless shelters. We target students
for enrollment across all of our grade levels,
backfilling all the way through 8th Grade. In
this way, we are ensuring that we continue
to serve all students and families, regardless
of their initial background, ability, or needs.

Future Leaders Institute Charter School
engages with parents and families, current
and prospective, who speak languages other
than English in a variety of ways. With
respect to student recruitment, FLI's
application is translated and available in
Spanish and French (our school’s
predominant ELL populations). Our ELL
Coordinator participates in the recruitment
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new position called a “Family and Student
Support Coordinator.” This position is
intended to act as an additional resource for
our families in need in finding the
information, resources, and other support
they may need to fully support their child’s
education. This position is intended to work
closely with our school counselors while
holding office hours and building an in depth
resource library for families, focused on the
South Bronx and Harlem communities. This
position will also support with student
recruitment, building ties to shelters,
community organizations, and public housing
projects to help market and connect with
prospective families.

We will continue the work from the previous
school year. Additionally, we are in the
process of hiring a School Aide position and
have included the requirement that the
position is bi lingual with fluency in Spanish.
This position will be able to enhance our
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process by being available during
Information Sessions, on lottery drawing day,
and during enrollment sessions (post
lottery). FLI engages in ELL advertising via
periodicals such as El Diario, a neighborhood
newspaper directed to New York’s Spanish
speaking community. Finally, our Operations
Coordinator engages our bilingual teachers
and parents to assist with communicating
with families who speak languages other
than English to keep all potential applicants
informed during the admissions and
enrollment process.

An inclusive approach, FLI includes details on
our school’s SPED services within all of our
standard advertisements, not as separate
advertisements. In addition, FLI's IEP
Coordinator participates in recruitment and
lottery planning, and is available, along with
the other SETSS faculty, to speak with
prospective parents and students during
Information Sessions and via email and
phone correspondence throughout the school
year.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19

We have worked hard to make sure that we
are welcoming and supportive place for our
families. We make sure to distribute
information on available services in our
neighborhood for our families, such as
financial assistance, health clinics, or
transportation support. We also set aside
money each year to help economically
disadvantaged purchase the school uniform.
Our counselors work in tandem with the
school administration and teachers to ensure
provide all available support for our growing
number of homeless students.

We have a full time ELL specialist, who
provides targeted instruction for our ELL
students from the moment they enroll at FLI.
We have continued to prioritize supporting
our ELL students in mastering the English
language efficiently and effectively. For
instance, we have continued to use an
English language remediation software for
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support and recruitment of Spanish speaking
families throughout all times of the year.
While we have exceeded our State defined
ELL targets, we are looking to significantly
expand the percentage of Spanish speaking
families to remain in lockstep with the
demographic shifts in the Harlem area.
Marketing in Spanish focused periodicals and
community organizations will be a top
priority for student recruitment during the
2019 20 school year.

We will continue the efforts from the previous
year. Additionally, we are reviewing the
mechanics of adding a weight for students
with disabilities in the lottery for the fall of
2020. We anticipate having this in place for
the enroliment in the fall of 2020 to ensure
we are giving the maximum opportunity for
students with disabilities to enroll in our
school.

Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20

We will continue to build on the work we
have always done to support economically
disadvantaged students. As part of this, we
have created a new position called a “Family
and Student Support Coordinator.” This
position is intended to act as an additional
resource for our families in need in finding
the information, resources, and other support
they may need to fully support their child’s
education. This position is intended to work
closely with our school counselors while
holding office hours and building an in depth
resource library for families, focused on the
South Bronx and Harlem communities.

We will continue to provide the best possible
ELL instruction. Additionally, we are in the
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ELL students called “Learning A Z”, and we
sent several teachers to ELL focused
professional development sessions during
the 2018 19 school year through our
participation in an ELL Consortium.
Additionally, we support ELL students
through the use of certified push in teachers,
in addition to our ELL specialist, in inclusion
classrooms. These services provide students
with the support they need while still
enabling them to stay in the classroom
alongside their classmates. We have multiple
staff members who are fluent in Spanish and
French, which significantly helps with
communication with families. We also have
translation services available for all of our
written communication.

We believe that the best retention for
students with disabilities is to provide the
best possible differentiated instruction for
our students. Our IEP Coordinator is tasked
with ensuring that we meet our IEP
obligations and provide an excellent
academic experience for all students with
IEPs. In doing so, the IEP Coordinator works
with the SETSS teachers to ensure that they
are communicating with classroom teachers
in seamlessly integrating IEPs into the
instruction students receive throughout the
school day. In providing these services, we
utilize SETSS push in teachers in inclusion
classrooms. These SETSS push in teachers
provide students with the support they need
while still enabling them to participate in all
classroom activities alongside their
classmates. The SETSS teachers also lead
small group, differentiated instruction which
gives special education students the
opportunity to learn at the appropriate pace
and level based on their abilities and specific
needs.
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process of hiring a School Aide position and
have included the requirement that the
position is bi lingual with fluency in Spanish.
This position will be able to enhance our
support of our Spanish speaking families
throughout all times of the year. While we
have exceeded our State defined ELL targets,
we are looking to significantly expand the
percentage of Spanish speaking families to
remain in lockstep with the demographic
shifts in the Harlem area.

We will continue to provide the best possible
differentiated instruction next year.
Additionally, we have joined a collaboration
with the DOE to focus on improving and
enhancing our Math special education
instruction. This is a focus area for our school
over the next two years, as we look to
expand and improve our special education
programming to continue to meet the needs
of all learners.
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator
Attrition

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and
Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing
during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019

using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE of

Teachers on Teachers Teachers Filling Teachers Added  Classroom

6/30/18 Departed 7/1/18 Vacant Positions in New Positions Teachers on
6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019

30 9 9 0 30

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators Administrators Administrators Administrative

Positions on Departed 7/1/18 Filling Vacant Added in New Positions on

6/30/18 6/30/19 Positions 7/1/18  Positions 7/1/18  6/30/19
6/30/19 6/30/19

4 0 0 0 4
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3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school.

(No response)

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance
through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH
system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system?

Yes

Thank you
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ﬁ Entry 12 Uncertified Teachers

Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online portal for
compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff
qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each
column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and 5 half time teachers
would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column applies to a particular
teacher, please select one column for the FTE count. Please do not include
paraprofessionals, such as teacher assistants.

FTE count of uncertified teachers on 6/30/18, and each uncertified teacher should be
counted only once.
FTE Count
1. Total FTE count of uncertified teachers (6 30 19) 10

2. FTE count of uncertified teachers with at least three years
of elementary, middle or secondary classroom teaching 7
experience (6 30 19)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or
tenure track college faculty (6 30 19)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of Teach
for America experience (6 30 19)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 0
experience (6 30 19)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit into any
of the prior four categories (6 30 19)

FTE Count of All Uncertified 10
Teachers as of 6/30/19

FTE Count of All Certified 20
Teachers as of 6/30/19

Thank you.
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Working Org. Chart for the 2018-19 School Year
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2019-20 Calendar

July
Monday 7/8 to Friday 8/2|Summer Academy
Days of School this Month: 20
September
Thursday 9/5|First Day of School- 1/2 Day for Kindergarten Students
Monday 9/30|Rosh Hashana (schools closed)
Days of School this Month: 17
October
Tuesday 10/1[Rosh Hashana (schools closed)
Wednesday 10/9|Yom Kippur (schools closed)
Monday 10/14|Columbus Day (schools closed)
Days of School this Month: 20
November
Monday 11/11|Veterans Day (schools closed)
Wednesday 11/27|Staff PD Day - No Students
Thursday 11/28-Friday 11/29|Thanksgiving Recess (schools closed)
Days of School this Month: 17
December
Tuesday 12/24- Tuesday 12/31|Winter recess (schools closed)
Days of School this Month: 16
January
Wednesday 1/1[New Years Day (school closed)
Monday 1/20|Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day (schools closed)
Days of School this Month: 21
February
Monday 2/17-Friday 2/21[Mid-Winter Recess (schools closed)
Friday 2/28]Staff PD Day - No Students
Days of School this Month: 14
March
Days of School this Month: 292
April
Thursday 4/9-Friday 4/17|Spring Recess (school closed)
Days of School this Month: 15
May
Monday 5/25|Memorial Day (schools closed)
Days of School this Month: 20
June
Tuesday 6/9|Staff PD Day - No Students
Friday 6/26|Last Day of School
Days of School this Month: 19
TOTAL DAYS 201






